THE WHITE HO

USE

PRESIDENT RICHARD HKIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sze Travel Record for Travel Actvity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHIT

E HOUSE

WASHINGTION, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Y1.)
NOVEMBER 1, 1971
TIME DAY

7:50 a.m. MONDAY

] PHONE
HIME KooReceived ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD |
7:50 The President had breakfast.
8:03 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:25 1:30 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:40 10:25 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
G:47 10:55 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:49 11:40 lenry A. Kissinger, Assistant
1:30 P The President telephoned long distance to Lloyd J. Christie,
janitor, in Sante Fe Springs, California. The President
wanted to thank Mr. Christie for the support expressed in
a letter written by Mr. Christie. The call was not
completed.
1:46 The President went to his office in the EOB.
2:08 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Christie in
Sante Fe Springs, California. The call was not completed.
2:29 2:30 P The President talked with the First Lady.
2:47 2:49 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
The President met with:
2:54 4:00 Mr. Kissinger
2:55 4:00 ‘Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
3:59 4:00 Mr. Ziegler
3:55 3:56 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
4:04 The President, accompanied by Secretary Laird and Mr. Kissinger
returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
4:04 4:15 Mr. Kissinger
4:04 4:06 Mr. Butterfield
The President met with:
4:15 5:02 John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
4:15 4:53 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
4:15 4:53 Mr. Haldeman
5:02 5:18 The President met with:
Robert L. Kunzig, Administrator of GSA
Frederic V. Malek, Special Assistant




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DALY DIARY

(See Travei Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Dey, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 1, 1971
TIME DAY

5:18 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE

TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
5:18 The President, accompanied by his Personal Physician, Dr. W.
Kenneth Riland, returned to the Residence.
5:18 5:26 The President met with Dr. Riland.
5:34 5:46 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
6:05 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
6:53 The Presidential party went to the South Grounds.
7:09 7:31 The Presidential party toured the first floor Residence.
7:31 The Presidential party returned to the second floor Residence.
7:42 8:03 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
8:12 8:17

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

MMF /CD/MMM




THE WHI1Z HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXGM'5 DAILY |

(See Travel Record for 1wl Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
THE WHITE HOUSE NUL, R 2, 1971
WASHINGTON, D. C. ME DAY
8.0'_) a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTINTTY
In Out Lo LD
e N . 5 L= PO P
£:06 The Presidont had brecki ol
8:15 The President went to the Oval Oifice.

The President met with:
2 H. R. Haldem:
3 Alexander P

2 Me. Butter

3:h3 9:
9:27 9:
9:3 9:

Ul, 4 besislan

cifield, Doputy Assistant

9:19 9:20 | P The Presidunt telephon=d nis Yress Secretary, Ronald L.
Zi bl er.

The Presidzut n
10:33 Williom P.
10:h5 Henry A.
10:33 Mr. Ziegler

O\ \O
N e
NN

10:50 10:59 The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W.

The President wetl with:
10:59 | 12:24 William belizho:

o

of Austrel

,\
el
-
2

11: 05 12:24

12:24 12:27 The President coscorted Prime Minister McMahon to his car

i1

in the South driveway.

-12:27 The President, accompanied by Mr. Ziegler, returned to
the Oval Qifice.

12:31 | 12:33 The President met and was photographed with:

Lt. Car. Alexender R. Larzelere, USCG, Military
Lide

Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes, Military Assistant

White House photegrapher, in/out

12:3h 12:40 The President was introduced to and photographed with
seven recent Presideatial appointees
Stanley M. Greenfield, Assistant Administrator
for the Envirommental Protection Agency
Richard J. Grunewald, Assistant Secretary of
Labor
Johin W. Larson, Assistant Sccretary of the Interior
Phillip A. Loowmis, Jr.,Commissioner of the Securities
and kxchange Couuission
Dudley C. Mecum, Assistant Secretary of the Army
Reymond L. Telles, Commissioner of the Kqual
Employment Opportunity Comaigsion




THE WHITE HOUSE

FRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY D!ARY

(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 2, 1971

THE WHITE TOUSE TIME DAY
VASHINGTON, D, 12:41 p.m. TUESDAY
TIME
ACTIVITY
In Out
Joseph R. Wright, Jr., Deputy Director of
Sensus bureau
/. Malek, Specizl Assistant
Kingsley, Specizl Assistant
e photographer, 11/out
12:41 | 12:83 The Procident met with:
Michael R. Schrauth, Advanceman
Mre. Michazel L’.. Sbmautn
¥illiam Schrauth, fether
iiliam L. Schrauth, mother
uhlb\ House vphotegrapiner, in/out
The Presicent met withi
12:4 1:13 Kissinger
12:52 1253 Butterfield
12:47 r The Fresident telepnoned long distance to Congressman
Johin il. Reusselot (R—CullluLnia) in Los Angeles,
Califernia. The call was nct completed
12:49 r The Yresident telephoned Congresscan Barber B. Conable,dr.
(R-Tew York) The call was not cowmpleted.
12:56 12:57 | P The Presidont talked with Congressman Clarence k. Miller
(R~Ou.o).
1:06 1:05 P The President talked long distance with Congressman
o [W g
Roussclot in Los Angeles, California.
1:09 1:10 | P The President talked with Congressman Conable.
1:15 The President went to his office in the E.0.B.
1:30 1:31 | P The President talked with Secrectary Rogers.
2:03 R The President was telephoned by Director of the OMB George
P. Shultz. The call vas not completed.
2:26 2:3h | R The President talked with Mr. Shultz.
2:35 The President went to the Barber Shop.
3:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:07 3:11 | P The President talked with Mr. Shultz.
3:15 3:37 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
3:37 The President went to Lhe Cabinet Room.




THE WHINE HOUSE

W NDION'S DALY DIARY
)

PRESIBENT RICHA

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activiy

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
2, 1971

DAY

CTIME

2:27 p.m.

TUESDAY

VASHINGTOW, D, C, UES
- PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo 1D
3:37 4:35 The President aitended @ the Cabinet Committee
on P\ecutlve Reorganizatinsn. For a list of attendees,
e § LR /.
Members of the press, injout
L:35 The FPresident returned to tho Gval OFlice.
The President net with:
440 120 John D. Bhvlichman, Acsistant
)
5:13 52k Mr. Kissin:zer

5:25 6:22
5:25 600
5:25 6:22
5:25 6:53
5:25 600
5:25 6:22
6:55
6:55 | 6:58
6:58
T:00
8:01
8:03
8:17
€:35 | 11:02

11:02

slative program for

ident m=t to discuss
1971w

The Pres
the remainder of

House Mirority Leado: q. Ford (R-liich
- N - oy P
Congressinn Leslie C. (R-Iltinois)

]
Clark laclregor,
Mr. Ylsclﬂ*°”
Richard K. Cook, Depaly Assi
Zicgler
White Houze

Cournsel

Mr.

photog

The Presidoent went to the office of his Personal Secretary
Rose kary Woods.

The President met with Miss Woods.

The President returned to the Gval Office.

The President returnsd to the second floor Residence.

o

The President went to the North Portico to greet Prime

Minister and Mrs. McMahon.
and Mrs. MeMahon

The President escorted Prime Minlster

the Yellow Oval Room.

accompanied by Prime
t0 the East Room to

The President and the First Lady,
Minister and Mrs. MeMahon went
receive their dinner guests.

The President hosted a State Dinner in honor of Prime
Minister McMshon. For a list of guests, see
APPENDIX "B".

to

After dinver entertainment was rrovidesd by Metropolitan

Opera Tenor Richard Tucker. For a list of entertair

guests, see APPENDIX "C",

Tne President and the Flr) 2y, accompanied by Prime
Minister and lirs a br. and Mrs. Tucker, w

Lo the secoud [

ment

went




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOU

WASHIESTON, D. C.

DATE (Ms., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBLR 2, 1971

TIME DAY
11:02 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
11:02 11:24 The Presidential partiy toured the second fleoor Residence.
11:2k The President and the First lady escorted Prime Minister
and Mrs. MeMahon to their car at the North Portico.
11:28 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Regidence.
11:44 11:57 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

Cn/ee/as




APPENDIX "A"

CABINET COMMITTEE MEETING ON
EXECUTIVE REORGANIZATION

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 1971
3:30 P, M,
CABINET ROOM

Attendecs:

Secretary Morton ““‘;,_
Secretarv Stans .7 )
Secretary Hodgson ~ =
Sceretary Richard sonwfv,f""
Secretary Romney -7 :
Director Shultz <. -~

Under Sceretary Carnpbcl‘]_ o ‘ A/l /j //,_./-—-“
iid %ﬁ_.(/{;«é&é{ / ;//,’", (/SI/J.JL«:// 7\/ =
! J

Sy el

Staff:

Mrzr. Ehrlichman -
Mr. Carlucci

Mr. Krogh -

Mr. Gifford

Mr. Ball . =

M} Shepard - .

",\ cots O 7 ’i’ffuvzv’y . "! ,./,/ //'



AFTEADIY "B

DINNER AT THE WHITIE HOUSE Black tic
Tuesday, November 2, 1971
at eight o'clock

The President &‘ Mrs, Nixon

The Right Honorable The Prime Minister of Australia
& Mrs. McMahon
H. E. The Ambassador of Australia
, Sir James Plimsoll
Sir John Bunting & Lady Bunting
Secretary of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Sir Keith Waller & Lady Waller
Secretary of the Department of Foreign Affairs
Dr. H. C. Coombs
Consultant
Mr. P. H. Bailey
First Assistant Secrctary, Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Mr. H. D. Anderson
First Assistant Secretary, Department of Foreign Affairs
Mr. R. J. Whitelaw
First Assistant Secretary, Department of the Treasury
Mr. E., K. Sinclair
Consultant

The Vice President & Mrs. Agnew
The Sccretary of State &Mrs. Rogers
The Secretary of the Interior & Mrs. Morton
The Secretary of Labor & Mrs. Hodgson
Hon. & Mrs. George P. Shultz
Dir., Office of Management & Budget
Sen. Norris Cotton (New Hampshire)
Sen. & Mrs. Clifford P. Hansen (Wyoming)
Sen. & Mrs., James B. Allen (Alabama)
Rep. & Mrs. Elford A, Cederberg (Michigan)
Rep. ‘& Mrs. Charles M. Teague (California)
Hon. & Mrs. J. Phil Campbell
Under Secretary of Agriculture
Hon. & Mrs, James T. Lynn
Under Secretary of Commerce
Hon. & Mrs. Jchn G. Vencman
Under Secrctary of Health, Education & Welfare
Admiral & Mrs. Elmo R. Zumwalt, Jr.
Chief of Naval Opcrations
Hon. Robert L. Kunzig '
Admr., General Services Administration



-2 - 11/2/71

Hon. & Mrs, James R. Schlesinger
Chmn., Atomic Energy Commission
Hon. & Mrs. Walter L. Rice
U. S. Ambassador to Australia
Hon. & Mrs., Xmil Mosbacher, Jr.
Chief of Protocol
Hon. Henry A, Kissinger
Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs
Brig, Gen., James D. Hughes
Military Assistant to the President
Hon. & Mrs. Marshall Green
Assistant Secretary of State for Xast Asian Affairs
Hon. Willie J. Usery, Jr.
Assistant Secretary of Labor
Hon. & Mrs. Samuel C. Jackson
Assistant Secretary of Housing & Urban Development
Hon. & Mrs. Samuel R. Pierce, Jr.
General Counsel, Dept. of the Treasury
Hon. & Mrs. Alexander P. Butterfield
Deputy Assistant to the President
Admiral & Mrs. Ralph W. Cousins
Vice Chief of Naval Operations
Lt. Gen. & Mrs. Mclvin Zais
Dir. of Operations, Office of the Joint Chiefs of Staff
Lt. Gen. & Mrs. Royal B, Allison
Asst, to Chmn., JCS, for Strategic Arms Negotiations
Lt. Gen. & Mrs. Ormond R. Simpson
Falls Church, Virginia
Hon. Clare Boothe Luce
Former Ambassador, Honolulu, Hawaii
Hon. & Mrs. Edward Clark
Former U. S. Ambassador to Australia
Hon. & Mrs. Dean Burch
Chmn., Federal Communications Commission
Mr. & Mrs. Edwin M, Cronk
Deputy Assistant Secretary of State
Mr. & Mrs. James J. Rowley
Dir., U. S. Secret Service
Mr. & Mrs. George Allen
Coach & Gen. Mgr., The Washington Redskins
Mr. & Mrs, Tobin Armstrong
Mrs-Co-Chmn., Republican National Committee
Mrs. Robert Low Bacon
Washington, D. C.
Mr. & Mrs., George W. Bewley
Pres., Lockport Canning Co., Lockport, New York



-3-11/2/71

Hon., & Mrs. Winton M. Blount

Mr.,

Mr.

Mr.

Washington, D. C.

& Mrs. Stephen F. Dunn

Silver Spring, Maryland |
& Mrs. Raymond Giesecke "‘
Pres., McGraw-Edison Company, Elgin, Illinois

Jack Glecason ' ‘
Washington Consulting Group, Inc. |

& Mrs. Cecil R. Haden

Houston, Texas

& Mrs. Jaquelin H. Hume

Basic Vegetable Products, Inc., San Francisco, Cal ifornia
Claude J. Jasper

Lawyer, Madison, Wisconsin

& Mrs., J. Paull Marshall

Association of American Railroads, Washington, D. C.

. Johmu 1. Swift

Columbus, Georgia

& Mrs. James C. Thomson

Editor, Prairie Farmer, Chicago, Illinois

& Mrs. Richard Tucker

Opera singer, Great Neck, New York

& Mrs. I'. Perry Wilson

Chmn., Union Carbide Corporation, New York, New York
& Mrs. Joseph C., Wilson

Chmn., Xerox Corporation, Rochester, New York
& Mrs. Frank H. Wyman

New York, New York

& Mrs. Thomas G, Wyman

New York, New York



i s . H + Rk o b e it © 7 5 e

APPENDIK "C"

ENTERTAINMENT - Tuesday, November 2, 1971 at 10:00 pm

Hon. David M. Abshire
Assistant Scecretary of State
Mr. & Mrs. Charles B. Allen
Towson, Maryland
Mr. & Mrs. L. John Ankney
Washington, D. C.
Mr. & Mrs. James P. Bass
McLean, Virginia
Brig. Gen. & Mrs. Marion 1. Boswell
Falls Church, Virginia
Lt. Col. & Mrs. Gene T. Boyer g
Commanding Officer, U. S. Army Executive Flight Detachment
Mr. & Mrs. Booker T. Bradshaw '
Pres., Virginia Mutual Benefit Life Insurance Co., Richmond
Mr. & Mrs. Berkeley Burrell
Pres., National Business League, Washington, D. C.
Hon. & Mrs. Murray M. Chotiner
Washington, D. C.
Colonel & Mrs. John P. Cooper
Deputy Secretary of the General Staff, Dept. of the Army
Captain & Mrs. Donald L. Custis
Commanding Officer, Naval Hospital, National Naval Medical Center
Mr. & Mrs. John Russell Deane, III
White House staff
Mr. & Mrs, Ben I. Dixon
Former Country Officer for Australia & New Zealand, Dept. of State
Mr. & Mrs. John M. Elliott
Pres,, Amalgamated Transit Union, D. C.
Mr. & Mrs. Roland L. Elliott
White House staff
Mrs. Barbara H. Franklin
White House staf f
Mr. & Mrs. John A. Froebe
National Security Council
Mr. & Mrs. David Gergen
White House staff
Mrs. Russell K. Gernhofer
Arlington, Virginia
Hon. & Mrs. Mark I. Goode
Special Assistant to the President
Hon. & Mrs. Grant L. Hansen
. Assistant Secretary of the Air Force
Captain & Mrs. Thor Hanson
Executive Assistant to the Secretary of the Navy



< 11/2/71 at 10 p.m.

Mr. & Mrs. Cecll I, Hubbert
Mrs-Australian Des
Hon, & Mrs. Hadlai A.5isl!
Assistant Secretesy of the Army
Miss Kay Humyp!
White Fouse stall
Hon. Calvin D. Johnson
Upper Marlborg,
Mr. & Mrs., Walluce Jol
Associate Deputy
Mr. & Mrs., Bruce A, Fei
White louse sta{f
Miss V. G. Keuntish

Personal Secretary to the Prime Minister

9

i

Mr. & Mrs. Noel Koch

White Tfousce stoif
Mr. & Mrs. Nick L. Laird

Assistant to the Sccretary of the Interior
Miss P. J. Logan

Assistant Privale Sccretary to the Prime Minister
Mr. R. B. MacDonaid

Press Secretary (o the Prime Minister
Mr. & Mrs. James V. Martin, Jr.

Dir., Oifice of Austrvalian Affairs, Dept. of State
Mr. Richard Mastrangcelo

Dept. of Health, Education & Welfare
Hon. & Mrs. Dudlcy C. Mccum

Assistant Secretary of the Army
Mr. & Mrs. C. March Miller, III

Dept. of Housing & Urban Development
Miss Jan Milliken

White House staff
Rev. & Mrs. Jerry A, Moore, Jr.

Member, D. C., Council
Mr. & Mrs. Sol Mosher

Special Assistant to the Sccretary of Commerce
Dr. & Mrs. William M. Narva

National Naval Medical Center
Mr. John D. Negroponte

Washington, D. C.
Dr. & Mrs. Robert Nelsen

Potomac, Maryland
Hon. & Mrs. David L. Norman

Assistant Attorney General
Mr. & Mrs. Harold W. Runkle

Mrs-Office of the Secretary of State



-3 - 11/2/71 at 10 p.m.

Mr. J. H. Scholtens
Assistant Scecretary, Department of the Prime Minister & Cabinet
Mr. & Mrs. DeVan L. Shumway
White Housc staff
Mr. & Mrs. Richard H. Solomon
Chevy Chase, Maryland
Miss G. Sweetland
Personal Secretary to the Prime Minister
Mr. & Mrs. Clarence L. Townes, Sr.
Vice ¥ res., Virginia Mutual Benefit I.ife Insurance Co., Richmond

Mr. R. A. Woolcott
Assistant Secretary, Department of Foreign Affairs

Hon. Neal Ball

Escort of Barbara Franklin
Mr. Clark Grew

Escort of Jan Milliken



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
. NOVEMBER 3, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C, 12:23 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE,
TIME ReReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo I:H |
12:23 1 12:29 | P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent.
12:38 | 12:41 P The President talked long distance with Mayor Richard Lugar
(R-Indianapolis, Indiana) in Indianapolis, Indiana.

8:35 The President had breakfast.

8:45 The President went to his office in the EOB.

8:55 P The President telephoned long distance to Mayor-elect Frank L.

Rizzo (D-Philadelphia, Pennsylvania) in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania. The call was not completed.

8:58 9:11 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.

The President met with:

9:00 12:14 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

9:35 10:00 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

10:37 11:27 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

11:23 | 11:35 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

9:12 9:13 P The President talked long distance with Mayor-elect Rizzo in

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

9:16 P The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods. The call was not completed.

- 9:19 P The President telephoned long distance to Mayor-elect Ralph J.
Perk (R-Cleveland, Ohio) in Cleveland, Ohio. The call was
not completed.

9:25 9:26 P The President talked long distance with Mayor-elect Perk in
Cleveland, Ohio.

9:59 10:00 | R The President talked with Miss Woods.

10:41 10:43 P The President talked long distance with Mayor-elect Pete
Wilson (R-San Diego, California) in San Diego, California.

10:44 | 10:45 | R The President talked with Miss Woods.

11:10 11:17 | P The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell.

12:16 P The President telephoned long distance to Walter H. Annenberg,

Ambassador from the U.S. to Great Britain, in London,
England. The call was not completed.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 3, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 12:20 p.m. WEDNESDAY
TIME Paplaced
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

The President met with:

12:20 | 1:16 Mr. Ziegler

12:25 | 1:16 Mr. Haldeman

12:50 | 1:11 Mr. Kissinger

12:22 12:231 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

12:25 12:31 P The President talked long distance with Ambassador Annenberg

in London, England.

2:39 P The President telephoned long distance to New Jersey State
Senator Frank S. Farley (R-Second Senatorial District,
New Jersey) in Trenton, New Jersey. The call was not
completed.

2:44 2:45 P The President talked long distance with State Senator Farley
in Trenton, New Jersey.

3:00 3:01 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

3:01 4:25 The President met with Mr. Colson.

4:28 The President went to the Oval Officé.

4:34 4:40 P The President talked with Senator Russell B. Long

(D-Louisiana).

The President met with:

4:35 5:20 Mr. Haldeman
4:46 5:31 Mr. Kissinger
4:46 5:20 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
4:46 5:20 Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
4:42 4:43 P The President talked with Mr. Finch.
4:54 4:55 P The President talked with Congressman Philip M. Crane
: (R-Illinois).
5:04 5:08 P The President talked with his Counsel, Clark MacGregor.
5:34 The President returned to the Residence.
5:38 The President went to the ground floor Residence with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
5:38 6:08 The Presidential party toured the ground floor and basement of

the Residence. They were accompanied by:
Clement E. Conger, White House Curator
Betty C. Monkman, Registrar for the Curator's Office

~ ~




THE WHITE HOUSE

GRON'S L0y DIARY

Cfor Travel Aciean)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGION, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 3, 1971

TIME DAY
6:08 p.m, WEDNLESDAY

PLONE
P==Placed .
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo L_I;_

6:08 The President returned to the second floor Residence with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
Miss Woods

6:10 6:59 The President met with his Personal Physician, Dr. W. Kenneth

' Riland.

6:10 6:14 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

6:26 6:27 R The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.

6:33 6:34 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

7:06 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower

8:00 Miss Woods
7:12 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.
7:23 7:24 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

MMF/CD /MMM




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DALY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PL’CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 4, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY -
WASHINGTON, D. C. 7:53 a.m. THURSDAY
) PHONE
TIME I s ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
7:53 The President had breakfast,
8:07 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:09 8:12 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
8:21 8:22 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
The President met with:
8:24 9:20 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
8:24 9:07 George P, Shultz, Director of the OMB
9:14 9:40 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:35 9:50 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:37 9:39 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
9:57 10:00 The President met with the First Lady.
10:00 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of
the White House.
10:00 | 10:29 The President and the First Lady attended the arrival ceremony
for Prime Minister of the Republic of India Indira Gandhi.
For a list of other participants, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
10:29 The President, accompanied by Prime Minister Gandhi, returned
to the Oval Office.
Members of the press, in/out
The President met with:
10:29 | 12:35 Prime Minister Gandhi
10:36 | 12:35 Parmeshwar N, Haksar, Secretary to Prime Minister
Gandhi
10:36 12:35 Mr. Kissinger
12:35 The President escorted Prime Minister Gandhi to her car.
12:37 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:38 | 12:40 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
12:41 | 12:43 The President met for a photo opportunity and a farewell hand-
shake with:
Arthur L. Godfrey, Deputy Special Agent in Charge of
the Presidential Protective Division
Mrs. Arthur L. Godfrey
Stephen B. Bull, Staff Assistant
White House photographer, in/out




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 4, 1971

TIME DAY
12:54 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME RoReceived ACTIVITY
In Cut 1o LD
Sometime during the morning, the President taped audio

messages for fund raising dinners for Senator Gordon
Allott (R-Colorado) and Senator William E. Brock
(R-Tennessee) and for the 1971 Recorded Christmas Show
for Hospitalized Veterans spomsored by the Veterans'
Administration.

12:54 | 1:05 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

1:04 R The President was telephoned by Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of
the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The
call was not completed.

1:10 1:48 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

1:11 1:12 P The President talked with Congressman Robert H. Steele
(R-Connecticut).

1:12 P The President telephoned long distance to Congressman Joel T.
Broyhill (R-Virginia) in Boca Raton, Florida. The call was
not completed.

1:48 The President went to his office in the EOB.

3:47 3:52 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

3:55 The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
4:02 4:48 Kofi A. Busia, Prime Minister of Ghana
4:02 4:48 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
4:39 4:48 William Ofori~Atta, Foreign Minister of Ghana
4:39 4:48 Ebenezer M. Debrah, Ambassador from Ghana to the
U.S.

4:48 The President escorted Prime Minister Busia to his car.

4:50 The President returned to .the Oval Office.

4354 43155 P The President talked with the First Lady.

4:55 5:06 The President met with:

Mr. Haldeman

Miss Woods
4:57 4:59 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
5:00 5:02 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

PR




IHE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENY pICHARD RIXCHW'S DAILY EiARY
1

{5ce Travel Recotd for Veivel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 4, 1971

TIME DAY
5:06 p.m. THURSDAY

] PHONE
TIME RoRecred ACTIVITY
In ot | Lo] 1D

5:06 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

5:06 6:23 The President met to receive a report on voter attitudes from
Congressman Samuel L. Devine (R-Ohio) and selected House
members., For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX '"B."
White House photographer, in/out

6:23 The President, accompanied by his Assistant, William E.
Timmons, returned to the Oval Office.

6:23 6:25 The President met with Mr. Timmons.

6:28 6:47 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

6:50 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

7:13 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.

7:15 7:16 P The President talked with his Naval Aide, Cdr. Craig S.
Campbell.

7:23 7:24 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

7:35 7:36 P The President talked long distance with Lloyd J. Christie,
janitor, in Santa Fe Springs, California. The President
thanked Mr. Christie for his letter of support.

7:37 7:38 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

7:43 7:44 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.

7:44 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.

7:47 7:48 P The President talked with White House Summer Intern Douglas
Hallett.

7:51 P The President telephoned long distance to Edward Marinaro,
college football player fer Cornell University, in Ithaca,
New York. The call was not completed.

7:54 7:59 P The President talked long distance with Cornell University
football coach Jack Musick in Ithaca, New York.

8:01 The President went to the North Portico to greet Prime Minister
Gandhi and to escort her to the Yellow Oval Room.

Press photographers, in/out




THE WHITE HOUSE PRES! RIXON'S DALY DIARY
! for Tiavel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Dy, Yr.}
NOVEMBER 4, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE "TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:01 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R==Rcceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo II;&

8:01 8:18 The Tresident wet with Prime Minister Gandhi in the Yellow
Oval Room.

8:18 8:34 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Prime
Minister Gandhi, went to the East Room to greet their
dinner guests.

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

8:34 11:23 The President hosted a State Dinner in honor of Prime

Minister Gandhi. Tor a list of guests, see APPENDIX "C."

After-dinner entertainment was provided by New York City
Ballet dancers Edward J. Villella and Patricia McBride.
For a list of guests attending the performance, see
APPENDIX "D."

11:23 The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
Gandhi to her car at the North Portico.

11:25 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor

Residence.
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DIPARTMENT O STATE APPENDIX "A"
Was nlngtﬂu, D.C.
OFFICE OF THE CHIKIF OF PROTOCOL

THE OFFICIAL VISIT TO THE UNITED STATES OF
- HER EXCELLENCY INDIRA GANDHI
PRIME MINISTER OF INDIA

- MEMBERS OF THE OFFICTAL PARTY:

Her Excellency Indira Gandhi
Prime Minister of India

His Excellency Lakshmi Kant Jha
The Ambassador of India

Mrs. Jha

His Excellency T.N. Kaul
Forcign Secretary, Ministry of External Affairs

His Excellency P,N, Haksar ) o
Secretary to the Prime Minister :

LY

The Honorable Mzherajakrishna Rasgotra | :
Minister for Political Affairs, Embassy of India 1

Mrs, Rasgotra

.Mr, R,D, Sathe '
Joint Secretary, Ministry of External Affairs

Mr. G.C. Dutt o

J01nt Director, Ministry of Homﬂ Affairs

Mr, Sharada Prasad
Director of Information, The Prime Minister's
- Secretariat

Mr, M, Malhoutra
Deputy Secretary, Prime Minister's Secretariat
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MEMBERS OF THE UNOFFICIAL PARTY:

Dr,

K.P, Mathur
Personal Physician to the Prime Minister

Miss Usha Bhagat

Mr,

Mr,

Mr.

Mr,

Mr,

Mr,

Mr.

Social Secretary to the Prime Minister

C.V. Raman :
All India Radio Correspondent

M,C, Gupta
Additional Private Secretary to the Prime Minister

Ram Kishore
Security Officer

S.A, Rao
News Reel Officer

T.C, Jain
Photo Officer

R.K, Dhawan
Personal Assistant to the Prime Minister

Nathu Ram :
Personal Attendant to the Prime Minister

S, Sethuraman
Press Trust of India

V.P. Ramachandran

" United News of India

Mr.

Mr,

Mr,

s

A,N, Das
Jugantar ’

P.K, Naresh

‘Nav Bharat Group

I, Gopalakrishnan,
National Herald

E,R, Gopinath
Patriot



Members of the American Party:

The Honorable Emil Mosbacher, Jr,
Chief of Protocol of the United States

Mrs, Mosbaqher

The Honorable Kenneth Keating 2) G
U,S, Ambassador to India

G
Mr, William R, Codus 3,
Assistant Chief of Protocol of the United
States
Mr, David J, Waters G
Assistant Chief of Protocol for Public

Affairs

. e
‘Mr., Joseph P, Leahy 2,6 ug#fﬁzgig

Protocol Officer

Miss Marylou Sheils G.
Protocol Ascsistant .

Mr, James T, Payne f;»c
Protocol Assistant (Baggage Master)

Mr., Joseph Pinto 26
i USIA Photographer

Mr, Richard Roth
Agent in Charge, Foreign Dignitary Division,
U.S., Secret Service

Mr. Buddie Cosbey
U.S., Secret Service

Mr, Jack Cliff
U.S. Secret Service

Mr, C. Clark
U,S. Secret Service

Mr, N[ Zarvas
U.S, Secret Service
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Members of the American Party (contd,):

Mr, William Moulton
U.,S. Secret Service

Mr, H, Limke
U.S, Secret Service




MEETING WITH THE PRESIDENT, Nov.k, 1971 APPLNDIX "B

Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman

Starff

Samuel Devine (R-Ohio)
Carleton King (R-New York)
Del Clawson (R-California)
William Dickinson (R—Alabama)
John Hunt (R-New Jersey)

John Kyl (R-TIowa)

James Collins (R-Texas)
Robert Michel (R-Illinois)
John Rousselot (R-California)

Clark Mac Gregor
William Timmons
Richard Cook
Alex Butterfield

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED




APPENDIX "C"

DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE Black tie
Thursday, November 4, 1971
at cight o'clock

The President & Mrs, Nixon

Her Excellency Indira Gandhi

Prime Minister of India
His Yxcellency The Ambassador of India & Mrs, Jha
His llxcellency T. N, Kaul

Foreign Secretary, Ministry of External Affairs
His Excellency P. N, Haksar

Secrctary to the Prime Minister
The Honorable & Mrs., Maharajakrishna Rasgotra

Minister for Political Affairs, Embassy of India
Mr, R. D, Sathe '

Joint Secretary, Ministry of External Affairs
Mr. G. C. Dutt v

Joint Director, Ministry of Home Affairs
Mr, Sharada Frasad

Dircctor of Information, The Prime Minister's Secretariat
Mr. M. Malhoutra

Deputy Secretary, Prime Minister's Sceretariat

.Mr, V. P, Ramachandran
United News of India

The Sccretary of State & Mrs, Rogers
Mr. Justice & Mrs. Stewart
Associate Justice of the Supreme Court
The Secretary of Health, Fducation & Welfare & Mrs. Richardsen
Hon. & Mrs, Arthur FF. Burns
Chmn., Roard of Govefno;s of the Federal Reserve System
Senator & Mrs. John Sherman Cooper (Kentucky)
Senator & Mrs., Frank Church (Idaho)
Rep. & Mrs, John W, Davis (Georgia)

Rep. & Mrs. Vernon W. Thomson (Wisconsin)
Rep. & Mrs. Lee H., Hamilton (Indiana)

Rep. & Mrs., Henry P, Smith, JII (Ncw York)
Rep. & Mrs, J. Herbert Burke (Ilorida)
Hon., & Mrs, Gerard C. Smith

Dir., U. S. Arms Control & Disarmament Agency
Hon. Kenneth B, Keating

U. S. Ambassador to India
Hon. & Mrs. Emil Mosbacher, Jr.

Chicf of Frotocol
Hon. & Mrs. Peter M. Flanigan

Assistanl to the President
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Hon, Henry A, Kissinger
Assistant to the President for National Sccurity Alfairs
Brigadier Gencral James D, Hughes
Military Assistant to the President
Hon., & Mrs. Joseph J, Sisco
Assistant Secretary of State for Near Eastern & South Asian Affairs
Admiral & Mrs, Chester R. Bender
Commandant of the Coast Guard
Hon. & Mrs, Walter E, Washington
Mayor-Commissioner, District of Columbia
General & Mrs. John C. Meyer
Vice Chief of Staff, U. S. Air Force
Lt. General & Mrs., Walter T. Kerwin, Jr.
Deputy Chief of Staff for Personnel, U. S. Army
Lt. General & Mrs, William G. Thrash
Commanding General, Marine Corps Development & Education Command,
Quantico, Virginia
Hon. & Mrs. Henry J. Taylor
Journalist, Author, Former Ambassador, New York, N. Y.
Hon. & Mrs, Robert Ellsworth
Former U, S. Permanent Rep, to NATO, New York, N, Y,
Hon. & Mrs. Bradford Mills
Pres., Overseas Privatc Investment Corporation, Washington, D. C.
Mr. & Mrs. Ralph D, -DeNunzio
Chmn,, New, York Stock Exchange, New York, N. Y.
Mr. & Mrs. Robert G, Dunlop
Chmn. & Chief Exec, Officer, Sun Oil Company, Philadelphia, Pa.
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Eames '
Designer, Venice, California
Mrs. Dwight D, Eisenhower II
Washington, D. C,
Mr. & Mrs, George M, Elsey -
Mbr., Advisory Panel on South Asian Relief, Washington, D. C,
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Ferst
Mr, & Mrs. Louis Harris Mr. Mg b ik Grgsony,
Louis Harris & Associates, Inc,, New York, N. Y,
Mr, & Mrs, Glen E, Haydon
Mbr,, Advisory Panel on South Asian Relief, Mason City, Iowa
Hon, Joseph E, Johnson
Mbr., Advisory Panel on South Asian Relief, New York, N. Y.
Mr. & Mrs, C. Calvert Knudsen
Weyerhaeuser Company, Tacoma, Washington
Mr. & Mrs. H, Erncst Lafontant
_ Chicago, Illinois
Mr. & Mrs. Gustave L. Levy
Senior Partner, Goldman Sachs, New York, N, Y.

Hon, & Mrs., Leonard H, Marks
Washington, D. C.
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Miss Patricia McBride

Principal Dancer, New York City Ballet, New York, N. Y,
Mr. & Mrs, Allen W, Merrell

VP., Civic & Governmental Affs., Ford Motor Co,, Dearborn, Michigan
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur C. Nielsen, Jr,

Pres., A, C. Nielsen Company, Ch1cago Illinois
Dr, & Mrs. James Perkins

Mbr., Advisory Panel on South Asian Relief, Princeton, N, J,
Hon. & Mrs. Maxwell Rabb

‘Mbr., Advisory Panel on South Asian Relief, New York, N, Y.
Mr, & Mrs, Stephen B. Roman

Chmn., Denison Mines, Ltd., Toronto, Canada
Mrs. Blanche Sosland

Shawnee Mission, Kansas
Hon. Edward J. Villella

Principal Dancer, New York City Ballet, New York, N, Y.
Mr. Robert I. Wishnick

Witco Chemical Corporation, New York, N, Y.
Hon. & Mrs., W. Allen Wallis

Chancellor, University of Rochester, Rochester, New York
Mr, & Mrs. Truman Wright

White Sulphur Springs, West Virginia




APPENDIX "D"

ENTERTAINMIENT - Thursday, November 4, LY/(1 at 10:vu p, i, preck tie

My, & Mrs, T. M, Alexander, Jr.

Asst. Commyr. for Unsubsidized Insured Housing Programs, HUD
Dr. & Mrs. Roger C, Baker

McLcan, Virginia
Hon. & Mrs. John D, Baldeschwicler

Deputy Dir., Office of Science & Technology
Hon, & Mrs. Sushital Danerji

Ministcr (Supply), Embassy of India
Hon. & Mrs. Elmmer F, Bennett

Asst, Dir., Office of Emergency Preparedness
Brig. General & Mrs. Roscoc C. Cartwright

Office of Asst, Chief of Staff, Forcc Development, Dept, of the Army
Miss Arden Chambers _

Secrctary to the Sccretary of Commerce, Washington, D. C.
Mr., Arthur E. Chambers, Jr.

Escort & ¥Father of Miss Arden Chambers, Bronxville, New York
Mr, & Mrs, James W. Cobb

Attorney, Washington, D, C,
Brig. General & Mrs, Williamn J, IEvans

Spec. Asst, for Sensor Exploitation, Office of Chief of Staff, USAF
Mr, & Mrs. Thomas E. Flynn

General Secy-Treas., Intn'l Brotherhcod of Teamsters, Wash,, D. C,
Miss Martha I, Gorber

White House Staff
Mr, Hal Gould

Washington, D, C,.
Hon, & Mrs. Gilbert Hahn, Jr.

Chmn,, D. C. Council
Mr. Robert Hormats

Escort of Miss Resemary Neaher; NSC Staff
Mr. & Mrs. Samuel M. Hoskinson - o

McLcan, Virginia
Dr. & Mrs. Robert L, Howard

Arlington, Virginia
Mr, & Mrs. Frank C. Kent

Asst. Director for Human Rights, Office of Economic Opportunity
Lt. Colonel & Mrs., Richard Kuci

Commanding Officer, Marine Corps Air Station, Quantico, Virginia
Mr. & Mrs, Andre LeTendre

Department of Commerce, Vicnna, Virginia
Hon. & Mrs. Sharad S. Marathe

Minister (Economic), Embassy of India
Mr. & Mrs., Williec C. Mason

D. C. Rcpublican Central Committee, Washington, D. C.
Mrs. Patricia B. McKece

White House Staff

Lt. Colonel Tom May
TYICYA YD OGRS R | T rmmnvet AF ANy Patyicin N Me¥Wee, NYC
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Mr, & Mrs. Arthur McZier
Asst. Admr. for Minority Enterprise, Small Business Administration
Hon., & Mrs. John N, Nassikas
Chmn,, Federal Power Commission
Miss Rosemary J. Neaher
NSC stalf
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony C, E. Quainton
Senior Political Officer for India, Department of State
Mr. & Mrs. Harold H., Saunders
NSC staff
Mr, & Mrs. David T, Schneider i
Country Director for India, Department cf State
Mr, & Mrs. S. R. Sen
Exec., Dir, for India, International B ank for Reconstruction & Developmec:
Captain & Mrs. Burton H, Shepherd :
Exec, Asst. to Chief of Naval Operations, Department of the Navy
Mr. & Mrs. Richard T. Short
Equitable Life Insurance Company, Norfolk, Virginia
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Smith
Staff Assistant, White House Office
Mr. & Mrs., R, Grant Smith
Desk Officer for India, Department of State
Mr. Thomas Stevenson
Excort of Miss Martha I. Gorber, Alexandria, Virginia
Hon., & Mrs. William S, Thompson
Judge, Superior Court of the District of Columbia
Mr. & Mrs, M. Gordon Tiger
Senior Economic Officer for India, Department of State
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Van Hollen
Dept. Asst. Secy. oi State for Near Eastern & South Asian Affairs



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXOWN'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travei Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (3t-, 11, Yr.)
NOVE? 5, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TME LAy
WASHINGTON, D. C. 7:20 . FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME Ro—Teceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | ID
7:20 The President had breakfast.
7:35 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:

7:50 9:10 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

8:32 9:00 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

8:32 8:46 Charles W, Colson, Special Counsel

8:01 P The President telephoned long distance to Edward V., Regan in
Hot Springs, Virginia to congratulate him on his recent
election to the office of County Executive of Erie County,
New York. The call was not completed.

8:50 8:52 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

The President met with:

9:23 9:50 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

9:49 10:04 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

9:24 9:28 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Regan in Hot
Springs, Virginia. :

9:48 9:50 P The President talked long distance with John V. N. Klein
in Fort Lauderdale, ¥Florida to congratulate him on his
recent election to the office of County Executive of
Suffolk County, New York.

10:04 The President went to the Cabinet Room,

10:04 | 10:29 The President attended a Cabinet meeting to discuss the 1972
Presidential campaign. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

10:29 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:33 | 10:59 The President and his daughter, Julie, participated in a
signing ceremony designating the week of November 8, 1971,
as Youth Appreciation Week. For a list of participants,
see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

11:00 | 11:04 The President met to congratulate Congressman H. John Heinz III
(R-Pennsylvania) on his election to the U.S. House of
Representatives with:

Congressman Heinz

Mrs. H. John Heinz III

Richard K. Cook, Deputy Assistant
White House photographer, in/out

1€ AAUTDNCUT DOIUTINA AFEYAT L IEn /M1 .NAca
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)
[ PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 5, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 11:06 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME ReoRecemed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
11:06 P The President telephoned Secretary of State William P. Rogers.
The call was not completed.
11:07 | 11:09 | P The President talked with U.S. Secret Service Agent Theodore
J. Brehm in the George Washington University Hospital.
11:09 | 11:13 The President met with Secretary Rogers.
11:13 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
The President escorted Prime Minister of the Republic of India
Indira Gandhi from the Roosevelt Room to the Cabinet Room.
The President and Prime Minister Gandhi met with members of
the Cabinet. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Press photographers, in/out
11:20 The President and Prime Minister Gandhi went to the Oval
Office.
11:21 12:20 The President met with:
Prime Minister Gandhi
Parmeshwar Narain Haksar, Secretary to Prime Minister
Gandhi
Mr. Kissinger
12:20 The President escorted Prime Minister Gandhi to her car on
the South Grounds of the White House.
- 12:25 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
12:25 | 12:31 Mr. Kissinger
12:30 12:49 Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governors of
the Federal Reserve System
12:52 12:55 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
12:55 | 12:57 The President met on the patio with:
John K. Andrews, Jr., Staff Assistant
Mrs. John K. Andrews, Jr.
John K. Andrews, Sr., father
Mrs. John K. Andrews, Sr., mother
12:57 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
1:00 1:07 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX 'C."




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 5, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 1:16 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME ReRocsiad ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
1:16 3:15 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,

Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX 'D."

3:26 3:37 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB, Florida
to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

3:47 3:48 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D. C.

3:53 3:59 P The President talked long distance with House Minority Leader
Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) in Washington, D. C.

4:04 The President, accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, went to the Key
Biscayne Compound beach.

The President went swimming with Mr. Rebozo.

The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the Key Biscayne
residence.

4:22 b4:41 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.

5:14 5:17 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.

5:20 P The President telephoned long distance to Congressman Vernon
W. Thomson (R-Wisconsin) in Washington, D. C. The call was
not completed.

5:22 P The President telephoned long distance to Thomas Gleason,
President of the International Longshoremen's Association
in New York City. The call was not completed.

5:24 '5:25 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler,
5:28 P The President telephoned long distance to Jesse M. Calhoun,

President of the National Marine Engineers Beneficial
Association, in New York City. The call was not completed.

5:44 5:45 P The President talked long distance with his Special
Consultant, John A. Scali, in Washington, D. C.

5:46 5:47 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Gleason in New
York City.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Tiavel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGION, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 5, 1971

TIME DAY
5:59 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE,
TIME ReHecerved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

5:59 6:00 P The President talked long distance with Congressman Thomson in
Washington, D. C.

6:20 6:24 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored from the
Key Biscayne Compound to the Key Biscayne Hotel.

6:24 8:00 The President had dinner at the Key Biscayne Hotel with
Mr. Rebozo.

8:00 8:08 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored from the

8:30

Key Biscayne Hotel to the Key Biscayne Compound.

The President saw the movie "Under the Yum Yum Tree' with
Mr. Rebozo.

MMF /CD /MMM




A_PPENDIX "opn
_h—.‘-———__“~

TO BE IN ATTENDANCE

At Cahinet Table (Unable to Attend)

The President '
The Vice President ‘/ /

Secuctary. Rogers i %,/76’{/’ _._Wﬁ// oV 4. /wl,

(Sec Connally - Indonesia)
(Sce Liaird - S. Vietnam)

Undecr Sccretary Walker

Deputy Sccretary Packard .
Attorncy General Mitchell /
Secretary Morton . "

Under Sccretary Calnpbcll [/ (Sec Hardin ~ Turkey)
Secretary Stans "

Secretary Hodgson //
Secretary Richardson /

Secretary Romney -

Under Sccretary Beggs (Sec Volpe - Poland)
Ambassador Kennedy/z///

Director Shultz _,/"//

Counsellor Finch 7

Counsellor Rumsfeld /

Ambassador Bush _~7

Staff
Mr. Haldeman -~ Mr, Colson 1,/
Mzr, Ehrlichman u/f‘ Mr. Scali .~
Mr. Flanigan .- _ Mr, Dent:
Mr, MacGreﬁor/ Mr. Moore

Mr. R. Prlce

Mr.
Mr, Malek o A /}

Mr, Gifford /

Others

Dep Attorney General Kleindicenst (Justice)
U Sccretary Lynn (Commerce) &

U Secretary Silberman (Labox) //
U Sccretary Van Dusen (IIUD) .~

Mr. Robert Hitt (Interior) ./

Mr. Jonathan Moore (IIEW) ._—"
Chaijrman Dole (RNC) - - -

Mr. Magruder (Campaign Committec)
Mr. Flemming (Campaign Conunittee) -
Mr. Cole (Domestic Council) o7 :

e




A-PPENDIX HB{.‘

ATTENDEES

Congressman Charles Jonas (R-Ark,) -

Charles C. Campbell -

Earl Yarborough -

Sponsor of Bill author-
izing Proclamation.

Immediate Past-Preszident
of Optimist International,
Co-originator of the idea.

Past-President of Optimist
International, Co-originator
of the idea,




1.

2‘

PARTICIPANTS
PROCLAMATION SIGNING CEREMONY
YOUTH APPRECIATION WEEK, 1971

James Anderson, 17 (Young Men's Christian Association) Alabama

Michael Arnett, 17 (Future Business Leaders of America) Oklahoma

3. Lupe Barrientes, 17 (American Junior GI Forum of U, S.) Texas

4,

10.
11.
12.
13.
14,
15,
16.
.17.
18.
19.

20.

Deborah Boykin, 16 (Camp Fire Girls, Inc.) Washington, D. C.

Keith Franz, 17 (National Association of Student Councils) Maryland
Ronda Gill, 18 {(4-H Club) Maryland

Arthur Gillmoré,Zé (Vocational Clubs of America) Kentucky

Rosetta Gonzales, 13 (Future Homemakers of America) Virginia
Kevin Hall, 19 (Future Farmers of America) Maryland

Gerald Hart, 16 (Youth Organizations United) Washington, D. C.
James Kamner, 19 (Office Education Aésociation) Ohio

Karl Kranz, 17 (Boy Scouts of America) Virginia

Paul McDowell, 17 (Key Club International) Louisiana

Phillip Mann, 16 (Boys' Clubs of America) New Jersey

Liinda Martin, 18 (Futuré Homemakers of America) Washington, D, C.
Margaret Pietuszka, 16 (Girls' Clubs of America) Delaware

Dimitri Rotow, 16 (Girls' Clubs of America) Pennsylvania

IL.inda Saathoff, 18 (4-H Club) Maryla.nd

Antoinette Thornton, 16 (Young Womens' Christian Association) Maryland

Scott W. Tschirgi, 17 (Junior Optimists) Virginia



A

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
November 5, 1971
FROM: HOMESTEAD AFB, FL. TO:

President Nixon

Mr. John Whitaker
Mrs. Whitaker

Mr. Leonard Garment
Mrs. Leonard Garment
Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Higby

LTC Coffey

Brig Gen Tkach

Mr Pontius, USSS
Mr. Thomas, USSS

FROM: WHITE HOUSE TO:

President Nixon
. Haldeman

. Ziegler

. Higby

. Whitaker

. Garment

Dr. Tkach

LTC Coffey

. Sanchez

. Pontius, USSS
. Thomas, USSS

TEFEF

S

APPENDIX "¢

KEY BISCAYNE, FL.

ANIREWS AFB, MD.



PASSENGER MANIFZST

ATR FORCE ONE

MISSION 1965

Andrews AFB Wash DC to Homestead AFB Fla

5 Nov 1971 Depart: 1:15pom Arrive: 3:20pnm

APPENDIX "D

FOR OFFICIAL USE CONLY
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11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22,
23.
24,
25,

26.

27.
28,
29,
30.

The President

H R Haldeman

Ron Ziegler

John Whitaker

Mrs Whitaker

Leonard Garment

Mrs Garment

Larry Higby

Doctor Walter Tkach
LtColonel Vernon Coffey
Manuel Sanchez

SP7 Herbert Oldenburg
GySgt M A Collins

YNC Phil Martinez

D Grant

R Pontius

H Thomas

D Shaw

T Bondurant

D Schwartz

J Edwards

J Stanton

Ollie Atkins WH Photo
Gaylord Shaw AP

Helen Thomas UPI

Tom Jarriel ABC
Howard Norton USN & WR
Carroll Kilpatrick Washington Post
Harvey Georges AP Photo
Frank Cancellare UPI Photo

TOR OFFICTIAL USE ONLY




[ THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLA"L DAY BEGAN DATE (tMo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 6, 1971
KEY BISCAYNE, TIME DAY
FLORIDA §:51 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME R Receiwed ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo 1D

9:51 P The President telephoned long distance to Jesse M. Calhoun,
President of the National Marine Engineers Beneficial
Association, in Easton, Maryland. The call was not
completed.

10:00 The President had breakfast.

10:03 P The President telephoned long distance to Senator Robert P.
Griffin (R-Michigan) in Washington, D. C. The call was not
completed.

10:09 [ 10:20 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C.

10:09 R The President was telephoned long distance by Senator Griffin
in Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

10:26 | 10:33 P The President talked long distance with his Personal Secretary,
Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D. C.

10:33 | 10:37 R The President talked long distance with Senator Griffin in
Washington, D. C.

10:37 10:38 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Calhoun in Easton,
Maryland.

10:42 | 10:52 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissingér.

11:06 | 11:07 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

11:08 | 11:11 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D. C.

11:19 | 11:20 P The President talked long distance with Congressman John R.
Dellenback (R-Oregon) in Washington, D. C.

12:13 | 12:14} R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

1:09 1:10 P The President talked with C. G. Rebozo.

3:50 5:35 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, went boating on the
Coco Lobo II.

6:09 6:17 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.

6:18 6:21 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, in
Washington, D. C.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Reeord for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 6, 1971
TIME DAY

FLORIDA 6:20 p.m. SATURDAY
PHOl;\'Ed
TIME Rli:i([;clc(iscd ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

6:20 R The President was telephoned leng distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not
completed.

6:24 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.

6:28 6:34 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts. :

6:38 R The President was telephoned long distance by Director of the
OMB George P. Shultz in Washington, D. C. The call was not
completed.

6:43 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was
not completed.

6:45 7:01 The President motored from the Key Biscayne Compound to the
Hasta House Restaurant with:

Mr. Rebozo
Mr. Kissinger
W. Sloan HMcCrea, President of the Earl Wilson Company

6:45 9:23 The Presidential party had dinner.

9:23 9:41 The Presidential party motored from the Hasta House
Restaurant to the Key Biscayne Compound.

9:45 The President and Mr. Rebozo watched the Alabama-Louisiana
State University football game on television.

9:45 9:57 P The President talked long distance with Senator Griffin in
Southfield, Michigan.

CD/MMF /A
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

AL

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

'NOVEMBER 7, 1971
TIME DAY

FLORIDA 9:35 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
9:35 The President had breakfast.
10:12 ) 10:18| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:25 | 10:26 P The President talked long distance with his Military Assistant,
Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes, in Washington, D. C.
10:46 | 10:47 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Spessard L.
Holland, widow of former Senator Holland (D-Florida), in
Bartow, Florida.
11:21 | 11:32 | »p The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

3:50
4:15

4:22 5:57

6:00 .

7:00

- 7:50 9:38

The President, accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, went to the Key
Biscayne Compound beach. '

The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the Key Biscayne
residence.,

The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating on the Coco Lobo II.

The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the Key Biscayne
residence.

The President had dinner with:
Mr. Rebozo
Robert H. Abplanalp, President of Precision Valves
Corporation

The Presidential party saw the movie "Wait Until Dark."

MMF/CD/MpM




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE LAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 8, 1971
KEY BISCAYNE, TIME DAY
FLORIDA 9:45 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME RReceived ACTIVITY
I Out lo | LD
9:45 The President had breakfast.
10:54 | 11:00 ]| P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
11:02 | 11:04 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
11:17 ) 11:21 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D. C.
11:51 | 11:54 ) P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
11:55 12:01 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
2:02 3:33 The President, accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, motored around the
Key Biscayne area.
4:56 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.
4:58 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
5:00 5:11 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
5:11 5:17 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
5:25 5:26 P The President talked long distance with Congressman John J.
Flynt, Jr. (D~Georgia) in Washington, D. C.
- 5:51 6:03 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne Compound
helipad to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
6:12 8:17 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB,
Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. Tor a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."
8:23 8:32 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
8:35 The President went to the Red Room in the Residence.
8:37 The President went to the second floor Residence.
8:40 The President returned to the Red Room with:
: The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXCN'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 8, 1971

TIME DAY

Colson,

MMF/CD/MM

FLORIDA 8:45 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE :
e =) scmviry
In Out Lo LD
8:45 The Presidential party returned to the second floor Residence.
8:47 8:54 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
9:03 9:25 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.




HELICOPTER MANIFES

November 8, 1971

FROM KEY BISCAYNE, FL.

President Nixon

Attorney General Mitchell

Robert Abplanalp
C.G. Rebozo

Misss Iucke

Dr. Kissinger
Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Ziegler

LTC Coffey

Brig Ge=n Tkach
2- USSS Agents

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MD.

President Nixon

Dr. Kissinger

Dr. Tkach

LTC Coffey

Mr. Sanchez

Mr. Pontius, USSS
Mr. Livingood, USSS

TO:

APPENDIX

HAH

TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FL.

WHITE HOUSE



APPENDIX "B"

PASSENGER MAD T

AIR FORCE ONE TOR OYFICTAL USE CONLY
MISSION 1965

Homestead AFB Fla to Andrews AT'B Wash DC

3 Nov 1971 Depart: 6:10pm Arrive: 8:20-m 2+10 S40SM
1, The President

2. Attorney General John Mitchell

3. Mr Charles Rebozo

4. Mr Robert Abplanalp

5. Miss Jane Lucke

6. Doctor Henry A Kizsinger

7. Mr H R Haldeman

8. Mr Ronald Ziegiler

9. Mr John Whitaker

10, Mrs Whitaker

11. Mr Leonard Garment

12. Mrs Carment

13. Mr Lawrence Higby

14, Doctor Walter R Tkach -
15, LtColeonel Vernon Coffey

16. Mr Colcman Hicks -

17. Miss Julie Pineau

18. Mr Manuel Sanchez

19. MSgt Abel Araiza

20, 9€P7 Eerbert Oldenburg

21. YNC Phil Martinez

22. Mr Ollie Atkins WH Proto
23. Mr R Pontius

24, Mr D Grant

25, Mr D Livingood

26. Mr D McCarthy

27. Mr R Eates

28. Mr W Ebert

29, Mr R Johnsen

30. Mr R Consylman
31. Mr X Lynch
32, Mr Tennis F Creedon

33, Mr Trank Cormier AP

34, Miss Helen Thoemas UPT
35. Mr Fenry Trewitt Newsweek
36. Mr Fowell Walker CBS
37. ¥r Jim Deacon St Leuis Post-Dispatch
383. Mr Harvey Georges AP Photo
39

Mr Trank Cancellare

UPI Photo




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

?LACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 9, 1971

TIME DAY
8:45 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME Re—Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D
8:45 The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:

9:45 10:45 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

10:29 | 11:00 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

10:27 10:28 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.

11:05 11:07 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

11:57 11:58 | P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.

1:49 1:50 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.

2:29 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was
not completed.

3:04 3:06 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

1 i i

4:24 P The President telephoned Congressman Silvio 0. Conte
(R-Massachusetts). The call was not completed.

4:31 4:32 P The President talked with Congressman Conte.

4:36 The President went to the Barber Shop.

454 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

5:28 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of
the White House.

5:29 5:37 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from the
South Grounds of the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

5:46 6:25 The President and the First Lady flew by the "Spirit of '76"
from Andrews AFB, Maryland to John F. Kennedy International
Airport, New York City. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."

6:33 6:41 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from
John F. Kennedy International Airport to the Wall Street
helipad, New York City. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

6:44 6:58 The President and the First Lady motored from the Wall Street

helipad to the Americana Hotel.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Y:¢.)
NOVEMBER 9, 1971

TIME DAY
8:06 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed

R=Received

In Out Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

8:06 8:17
8:24 8:31

EST CST
8:40 9:35

9:46 9:54

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Laurence A.
Tisch, Chairman of the Board of Loew's Corporation.

The President and the First Lady went to the holding room.

The President was scheduled to be briefed by his Special
Assistant, Mark I. Goode.

The President and the First Lady went to the head table in a
convention room of the Americana Hotel. For a list of head
table guests, see APPENDIX 'C."

The President addressed approximately 1600 guests attending
the New York City "Salute to the President" dinner, one of
19 Republican fund raising dinners held across the nation.
Master-of~Ceremonies was comedian Bob Hope.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out )

The President's address was televised live on closed-circuit
television during other dinners held in the southern and
eastern parts of the nation.

At the conclusion of his address, the President and the First
Lady met informally with the dinner guests. The President
and the First Lady were accompanied by:

Bernard Lasker, New York City Dinner Chairman and
Attorney for Lasker, Stone and Stern

Mrs. Bernard Lasker

White House photographer, in/out

The President and the First Lady motored from the Americana
Hotel to the Wall Street helipad.

The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from the
Wall Street helipad to John F. Kennedy International Airport
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady flew by the "Spirit of '76"
from John F. Kennedy International Airport, New York City
to O'Hare International Airport, Chicago, Illinois. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

(Actual flying time - 1 hour 55 minutes)

The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from
0'Hare International Airport to Meigs Field, Chicago,
I1linois. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yrt.)
NOVEMBER 9, 1971
THE WHLTE HOUSE " TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 9:55 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME ReRocened ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD |
9:55 The President and the First Lady were greeted by Col. Jack

Reilly, personal representative of Mayor Richard J. Daley
(D-Chicago, Illinois).

9:58 10:08 The President and the First Lady motored from Meigs Field to -
the Conrad Hilton Hotel, Chicago, Illinois.

The President and the First Lady went to the holding room.
The President was scheduled to be briefed by Mr. Goode.
The President and the First Lady went to the head table in the

International Ballroom of the Conrad Hilton Hotel. For a
list of head table guests, see APPENDIX "E."

The President addressed approximately 1300 guests attending the
Chicago "'Salute to the President" dinner.
Master-of-Ceremonies was Mr. Hope.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President's address was telcevised live on closed-circuit
television during other dinners held in the midwestern and
western parts of the nation.

The President and the First Lady attended a reception for
selected dinner guests in the Beverly Room. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX ''F."

White House photographer, in/out

11:51 | 11:56 The President and the First Lady motored from the Conrad
Hilton Hotel to the Continental Plaza Hotel.

11:56 The President and the First Lédy were greeted by Manager of the
Continental Plaza Hotel Jack Vaughn.

The President and the First Lady went to the Presidential
Suite.

MMF /CD /MMM




HELICOPTER MANIFEST
November 9, 1971

FROM: WHITE HOUSE TO:
President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon
Haldeman

. Ziegler

. Higby

. Chapin

. Tkach

. Kock
Campbell

. Bull

. Keiser, USSS
. Dillon, USSS

FEEQFYRFES

FROM:

— .« A f T
FRPENENG IRV R 8 S VR S S o

Mrs. Nixon

Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Ziegler

Brig Gen Tkach
Cdr. Campbell
Mr. Duncan, USSS
1- USSS Agent

FROM:

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ziegler
Brig. Gen. Tkach
Cdr. Campbell
Mr. Bull

Mr. Chapin

Mr. Higby

Agent Duncan
1-USSS Agent

JFK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT TO:

WALL STREET HELIPAD, NYC TO:

APPENDIX "A"

ANDREWS AFB, MD.

WALL STREET HELIPAD, NYC

JFK INTERNATTONAL AIRPORT



APPENDIX "A" CONTINUED

HELICOPTER MANIFEST

NOVEMBER 9, 1971

FROM:

O'Hare International Airport, Chicago,Ill.
TO:

Meigs Field, Chicago,Ill.

President Nixon
Mrs., Nixon

Mr, Haldeman
Mr, Ziegler
Mr. Higby

Mr. Chapin

Dr. Tkach

Cdr. Campbell
Mr. Duncan USSS
Mr. Dillon USSS



APPENDIX "B"

PASSERGIR MANIFEST
AIR FORCE OXE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
MISSION 1985 '
Andrews AFB Wash DC to JFK Intl Arpt NY
9 Nov 1961 Depart: 5:45pm Arrive: 6:30pm +45 210sM

The President

Mrs Nizon

Mr H R Haldeman

Mxr Ron Ziegler

Mr Dwight Chapin

Doctor Walter R Tkach
Commander Craig S Campbell
M»r Stephen B Bull

Mr Lewrence M Higby

DN O IO OO 0NN DL N
L]

W L N

10. 3*x Noel C Koch

11, SDCS Zosimo T Monzon

12, 577 Herbert Oldenburg

12, YNC Phil Martinez

14, S5zt Marti McAlister

15, Mr W Duncan

16, M» R Keiser

17, Mr A Dillon

18, Mr W Livingood

i e LIl [ R UTORUTEY W AT

20, Nz F Larsen

21, Mr N Wallace

22, Mr W Ebert

23. Mr R Johnson

24, Mr Oliver S Atkins.

25. Mr Irank Cormier AP

26, Yr Normen Kempster , UPT

27, Mr Herbert Keplow NBC

28. Mr Jerry Schecter Time Magazine
. Mr Arthur Siddon Chicago Tribune
0. DMr Henry Burroughs _ AP Photo
1. Mr Derryl Heikes UPI Photo
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APPENDIX "C"

New York City, New York
November 9, 1971
Head Table Guests at the New York City "Salute to the President" Dinner

Governor and Mrs. Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-New York)

Mr. and Mrs. John W. Rollins, Republican National Dinner Chairman and President of
Rollins International

Mr, and Mrs. Benard Lasker, New York City Dinner Chairman

Mr. and Mrs. Louis Marx, Jr, '

Mr, and Mrs. Dan W. Lufkin
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PASSENGER MANIFEST

AIR VOKCE ONE
MISSIOY
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President
Nixon
John D Ehrlichma
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John Rollin
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Time Magazine
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APPENDIX "E"

Chicago, Illinois
November 9, 1971
Head Table Guests at the Chicago, Illinois "Salute to the President" Dinner

Wally Phillips, Master of Ceremonies, WGN's Morning Madness

Gwen Sherrick, Illinois State GOP Chairwoman

Justin Taft, Clerk of the Supreme Court

Edrmund J. Kucharskl Chairman of the Cook County GOP Central Commlttee
R. Douglas Stuart, Former Ambassador to Canada

W. Robert Blair, Speasker of the Illinois House

Mrs. Charles H. Percy

William J. Scott, Illinois Attorney General

Mrs. Clive Runnells, Member of the Republican National Finance Committee (RNFC)

Senator Robert Dole,(R-Kansas)

W. Clement Stone, Chicago , Dinner Chsirman Member of the Board of Trustees of the

Governor Richard B. Ogilvie (R-Illinois) ichard Nixon Foundation
William C. Croft, Chicago Dinner Chairman of the "Salute to the Presiden
President of the Pyle-lztional Company

. 1t

Willilam Harrison Fetridge, Executive Co-Chairman of Dinner and President of the

United Republican Fund of Illinois

Dinner and

Bennett Archambault, Executive CO-Chairman of Dinner and Chairman of the Illinois RNFC

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

Edmund B, Thornton Downstaue C%alrman of Dinner

Dkﬂl.aux,; vuc\._l’.J_co iie J.\_I'.\,.y \J.\"‘_L.LJ_J_J.lUJ_D/

Mrs. Spiro T. Aghew

Congressman Leslie (. Arends (R-Illinois) House Minority Whip

Bob Hope, Commedian

Mrs. Richard B. Ogilvie

Victor L. Smith, Chairman of the Illinois State GOP Central Committee
John W. Lewis, Illinois Secretary of State

Robert D. Stuart, Jr., National GOP Committeeman

W. Russell Arrington, Minority Leader of the Illinois State Senate

Mrs. Brooks McCormick, National GOP Committeewoman
William G. Stratton, Former Governor of Illinois
Richard (Hap) Northern, President of the County Chairmens' Association

Mrs. D.V. Watson, President of the Illinois Federation of Republican Women



APPENDIX "F"

RECEPTION ATTENDEES

Mr. and Mrs, Daniel J. Terra

Robert Solinsky

Mr. and Mrs, Robert D, Stuart, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs, Irl H, Marshall

Mr. and Mrs. Harry B. Clow

Mr. and NMrs. Malcolm Gilchrist

Mr. and Mrs, Edward Justice Long

Mr, and Mrs, Charles S. Potter

Mr, and Mrs, Charles Caldorini

Mr. Wally Phillips

Ambassador and Mrs, James S, Kemper
Mrs. James S. Kemper and daughter
Senator Robert Dole

Senator and Mrs. Charles H. Percy
Congressman and Mrs., Leslie C, Arends
William C. Croft

Bennett Archambault .

Mr. and Mrs. Wm,. Harrison Fetridge

Mr, 2and Mrs, Edmund B, Thornten
Attorney General William J. Scott
Mr, and Mrs, Richard Howinson
Mr. and Mrs, Thomas J. Housar
Mr. and Mrs, R. Douglass Stuart
Mr, and Mrs. Brooks McCormick
Mr. and Mrs, Victor L. Smith
Mr. and Mrs, David Bradshaw
Mr. and Mrs. Norman Stone

Mr. and Mrs, Clifford E, Fernstrom
Miss Carol Baker

Governor and Mrs, Richard Ogilvie
W. A. Matheson

Samuel W, Witwer

Mr. and Mrs. J. Milburn Smith
Mr. and Mrs, Leonard Lavin

Paul Brundel

Mrs. Genevieve Hall

ANC



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DA BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 10, 1971

CONTINENTAL PLAZA HOTEL TIME DAY
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 9:00 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME p—Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:00 9:34 The time of these events has not been confirmed.
9:23 The President and the First Lady went to Room 835 in the
Continental Plaza Hotel.
9:25 The President and First Lady met and were photographed with
5-year-old Katherine Marie Donnelly, poster child for the
Lions Club Help the Blind campaign.
White House photographer, in/out
9:34 9:43 The President and the First Lady motored from the Continental
Plaza Hotel to Meigs Field, Chicago, Illinois.
9:47 10:00 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from
Meigs Field, Chicago, Illinois, to O'Hare International Air-
port. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
CST EST
10:08 | 12:19 The President and the First Lady flew by the "Spirit of '76"
from O'Hare International Airport, Chicago, Illinois to
Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
j | APPENNIIX TTH.
(Actual flying time - 1 hour 11 minutes)
11:43 R The President was telephoned by Chairman of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System Arthur F. Burns.
The call was not completed.
12:30 12:39 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from
Andrews AFB, Maryland, to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
12:45 The President went to the Oval Office.
12:45 | 12:56 The President met with:
Pat Boone, Entertainer
Mrs. Pat Boone
Cherry, Lindy, Debbie, and Laury Boone, daughters
Jack Spina, Manager for Pat Boone
Patrick H. Price, Staff Assistant
Henry C. Cashen II, Deputy Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
1:00 1:20 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
1:20 The President went to his office in the EOB.
1:31 1:33 R The President talked with Mr. Burns.




THE WHITE HOUSE

- PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY FEGAN

CONTINENTAL PLAZA HOTEL

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 10, 1971

TIME DAY
2:27 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
2:27 2:28 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson,
2:34 2:45 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
2:50 3:10 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
2:50 P The President telephoned long distance to Mayor Richard J.
Daley (D-Chicago, Illinois) in Chicago, Illinois. The call
was not completed.
2:51 2:54 P The President talked with Senator Barry M. Goldwater
(R-Arizona).
3:09 3:10 P The President talked long distance with Mayor Daley in
Chicago, Illinois.
3:16 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not completed.
| The Preacident mwoat 0o dicriice Qantheoonact Acia rri+The
3:16 4:20 Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
3:25 4:20 Mr. Kissinger
3:52 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not
completed.
4:20 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
4:20 5:17 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
4:20 5:00 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
4:20 5:17 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
5:17 5:50 The President met to discuss agricultural conditions with:
' Senator Carl T. Curtis (R-Nebraska)
Clark MacGregor, Counsel
White House photographer, in/out
The President met to discuss Richard Wilson's second volume on
the Nixon Administration with: _
5:50 6:37 Richard Wilson, Author of Setting the Course
6:30 6:37 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
6:39 The President returned to the second floor Residence with:

Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician




THE WHITE HQUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

CONTINENTAL PLAZA HOTEL

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 10, 1971

TIME DAY
6:40 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME Re—Recened ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo LD
The President met with:

6:40 6:42 Dr. Tkach

6:40 6:57 Dr. Riland

7:00 7:07 P The President talked with Brig. Gen. Haig.

7:17 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower

7:50 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
New York City. The call was not completed.

7:53 P The President telephoned his Assistant, William E. Timmons.
The call was not completed.

7:54 8:03 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

7:56 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Kissinger in
New York City. The call was not completed.

! |

8:00 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Timmons. The call was not
completed.

8:04 8:06 P The President talked with Mr. Timmons.

8:07 8:20 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in New
York City.

8:25 P The President telephoned Director of the OMB George P. Shultz.
The call was not completed.

8:27 8:30 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

8:44 8:48 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.

CD/MMF /MMM




HELICOPTER MANTFEST
NOVEMBER 10, 1971

FROM: Meigs Field,Chicago,Ill.

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

Mr., Ehrlichman
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Higby

Mr. Chapin

Dr. Tkach

Cdr, Campbell
Mr., Duncan USSS
Mr, Dillon USSS

FROM: Andrews AFB, Maryland

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

Mro. Ehrlichman
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ziegler
Cdr. Campbell
Mr. Higby

Mr. Chapin

Mre. Bull

Dr. Tkach

Mr. Keiser USSS
Mr. Dillon USSS

APPENDIX "A"

TO: O'Hare International Airport,Chicago,Ill.

TO: South Grounds of the White House



APPENDIX "B"
‘ PASSENGER MANITFEST
ATIR TORCE ONE FOR OFFTICIAL USE ONLY
MISSION 1985
O'Hare Arpt Chicago I1l to Andrews AFB Wash DC
10 Nov 1971 Depart: 11:05am Arrive: 12:25»m 1420 5508

The President

Mrs Nixon

Senator Charles H Percy

Congressman Leslie C Arends

Congressman William L Springer

Congressman Robert H Michel

Congressman Paul Findley
Congressman Jonn 3 Anderson
Senator Dole

Congresszman Robert McClory

Congressman Thomas F Railsback

Jehn D Ehrlichman

I R Haldeman

Rorald Ziegler

Dwight Chepin

Doctor Walter R Tkach

Commander Craig S Campbell
teve Bull

Larry Higby

Richard Cook

SDCS Zosimo T Monzon
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24 Marti McAlister

Z5, W Duncan

25. R Keilser

27. A Dillon

Z&8. H Thomos

22, B Shaw

30. C Williams

31, J Floyd

32. J Edwards

33. J Stanton ‘

34, O0Ollie Atkins WH Photo

35. Gaylord Shaw AP

36. TFelen Thomas Url

37. Howard Norton USN & WR

38. Forrest Boyd Mutual Breadcasting
39, Courtney Shelden Christian Science Monitor
40, Penry Burrouchs AP Photo

41. Darryl Heikes UPI Photo
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 11, 1971
TRME DAY

10:08 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
10:08 | 10:11 | R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
10:11 The President had breakfast.
10:21 The President went to the Oval Office.
10:22 | 10:26 | P The President talked with Attorney General, John N. Mitchell.
10:35 10:51 The President met to discuss the appointment of a new
Secretary of Agriculture with:
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture-designate
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
John €. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant
10:51 The President went to the Souch Grounds of the White House.
10:52 | 10:59 The President, accompanied by his Military Assistant, Brig.
Gen. James D. Hughes, motored from the South Grounds of the
White House to Arlington National Cemetery, Arlington,
Virginia.
|
10:59 The President was greeted by:
Donald E. Johnson, Administrator of the Veterans
Administration
Maj. Gen. Roland Glaszer, Commanding General of the
Military District of Washington
10:59 | 11:13 The President participated in a wreath-laying ceremony
commemorating the 50th anniversary of the entombment
of the first unknown soldier. The President also greeted
approximately 24 World War I veterans and national
veteran leaders.
Press photographers, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:13 | 11:22 The President motored from Arlington Natioral Cemetery,
Arlington, Virginia to the South Grounds of the White House.
11:24 The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:
11:29 12:50 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
11:31 1:16 Mr. Kissinger
1:01 1:02 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
3:07 3:08 R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
3:27 3:30 P The President talked with the First Lady.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 11, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE 7 TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 3:32 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
Ia Out lo | LD
3:32 3:33 P The President talked with the First Lady.
‘ 3:33 3:34 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
3:48 The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

3:48 3:53 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
3:52 4:03 Clifford M. Hardin, Secretary of Agriculture
3:52 4:03 Mrs. Clifford M. Hardin

3:52 4:03 Secretary-designate Butz

3:52 4:03 Mrs. Earl L. Butz

3:52 3:59 Mr. Ehrlichman

3:52 4:03 Mr. Whitaker

3:52 4:03 Laurence M. Higby, Staff Assistant

4:00 4:03 Mr. Ehrlichman

4:00 4:01 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

4:01 4:03 Mr. Ziegler

4:04 The President, accompanied by Secretary and Mrs. Hardin and

i \ i i Secretarv—decionate and Mrea Rt wont ta tho Proce RPanm

4:04 4:19 The President announced the nomination of Earl L. Butz,
Professor of Agricultural Economics at Purdue University,
to Secretary of Agriculture. The President also announced
plans for revising the Department of Agriculture,

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

" 4:19 The President returned to his office in the EOB.

4:22 4:24 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
4:29 4:32 P The President talked with Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott

(R-Pennsylvania).

The President met with:

4:35 5:20 Mr. Kissinger

4:36 4:40 Byron Schumacher, White House Photographer
4:37 4:38 Brig. Gen. Haig

4:36 4:37 P The President talked with Senator John C. Stennis

(D-Mississippi).

5:25 5:50 p The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
5:29 5:50 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 11, 1971

TIME DAY
5:35 p.m. THURSDAY

?HQNE
TIME RoReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

5:35 R The President was telephoned by his Special Assistant,
William L. Safire. The call was not completed.

6:11 6:16 P The President talked with Mr. Safire.

6:15 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was
not completed.

6:21 6:29 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

6:30 6:55 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

7:11 7:13 P The President talked with Senator William Proxmire
(D-Wisconsin).

7:15 7:19 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

7:22 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in
Miami, Florida. The call was not completed.

[:484 F 714D K i i'me Precident tallted with My . Kiced noor

7:30 7:39 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Miami,’
Florida.

7:40 7:45 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.

7:46 7:47 R The President talked with Mr, Kissinger,

 7:48 7:51 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

8:24 8:25 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

8:48 8:49 p The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.

9:13 9:21 R The President talked with Mr. Colson.

9:54 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

CD/MMF /MMM




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY d8EGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 12, 1971

TIME DAY
9:45 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME RoRecened ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:45 The President had breakfast.
9:59 The President went to his office in the EOB.
10:03 | 10:06 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
12:10 | 12:29 | P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
The President met with:
12:33 | 12:59 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
12:36 | 12:37 Mr. Butterfield.
2:20 2:25 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
2:36 2:38 R The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
2:40 2:41 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
3:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
3:59 4:02 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
4:02 The President went to the Press Office.
4:02 4:29 The President announced the end of the U.S. ground offensive
role in Vietnam and the withdrawal of 45,000 more troops.
Members of the press, in/out
4:29 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
4:29 4:54 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
4:29 4:48 Mr. Kissinger
4:29 4:35 Clark MacGregor, Counsel
4:47 4:50 Mr. Ziegler
4355 5:03 The President met with:
John J. McCloy, Chairman of the President's Disarma-
ment Advisory Committee
Mr. Kissinger
5:03 The President, accompanied by Mr. McCloy and Mr. Kissinger,
went to the Cabinet Room.
5:03 6:22 The Presidential party attended a meeting of the National

Security Council. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
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PRESIDENT RICHARD HIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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"PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 12, 1971

TIME DAY
6:22 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME K Recenved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
6:22 The President, accompanied by Secretary of State William P,
Rogers and Mr. Kissinger, returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
6:22 6:35 Mr. Kissinger
6:22 6:27 Secretary Rogers
6:26 6:33 Mr. Butterfield
6:27 6:37 Mr. Haldeman
6:37 The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, went to the
South Grounds of the White House.
6:41 7:09 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from the
South Grounds of the White House to the Camp David,
Maryland helipad. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."
7:11 7:12 The President and the First Lady motored from the Camp David
helipad to Aspen Lodge.
7:20 7:32 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C. '
7:36 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.
7:41 7:42 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:45 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
7:51 7:55 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
8:35 8:37 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
8:41 8:45 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.
8:45 The President saw the movie '"San Francisco" with:
Mrs. Nixon
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
CD/MMF /MMM




LIST CF IWITHES FOR NSC MEETING, FRIDAY, MOoviEnDIe 17 19

CABINET ROOM - 5:00 P. M.

The Vice President _ ) P ‘ -y 1/

Secretary of State William P. Rogers ‘ ST

Secretary of Defense Melvin R, Laird '

General George A, Liincoln, Director, Office of Emergency
Preparedness

Attorncy General John N. Mitchell

Under Secretary of State John N. Irwin, II

Richard Helms, Director of Central Intelligence

Carl Duckett, Deputy Director for Science & Technology, Central
Intelligence Agency

General John D. Ryan, Acting Chairman, Joint Chicfs of Staff

Ronald I. Spiers, Direcctor, Bureau of Politico-Military Affairs,
Department of State ,

Gerard Smith, Dircctor, Arms Control and Disarmament Agency

Philip J. Farley, Depuly Director, Arms Control and Disarmament
Agency ,

Spurgecon Keeny, Assistant Director for Scicnce & Technology, Arms
Gontrol and Disarmament Agency

Mr. John J. McCloy, Chairman, President's Disarmament Advisory Commitic

Lt. General Royal B, Allison, Mcmber SALT Delegation

" Ambassador J. Graham Parsons, Member SALT Delegation

Mr, Paul Nitze, Mcmber SALT Declegation

Colonel Richard T. Kenncdy, NSC Staff
Dr. K. Wayne Smith, NSC Staff
Mrzr. Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC Staff

Dr, Henry A. Kissinger
Brig. Gen, Alexander M. Haig

B e T D
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APPENDIX "B

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
NOVEMBER 12, 1971

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE
T0: CAMP DAVID, MD,

President Nixon

Mrs. Nixon

Cdr. Campbell

Mr. Haldeman

Dr. Lukash

Mr. Livingood, USSS Agent
Mr. Duncan, USSS Agent



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY SEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
: NOVEMBER 13, 1971
CAMP DAVID, TiME DAY
MARYLAND 10:00 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME ReoReceivad ACTIVITY
in Out Lo LD
10:00 The President had breakfast.
10:30 The President went to Dogwood Lodge.
10:30 | 10:31 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
? 7 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
10:33 | 10:43 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A.

Kissinger, in Washington, D. C.

11:01 | 11:07 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

1:16 P The President telephoned long distance to his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C. The call was not
completed.

1:26 1:38 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in

Washington, D. C.

2:00 The President had lunch.

2:30 The President went to the Aspen Den.

5:15 5:32 P The President talked wi;h Mr. Haldeman.

5:33 P The President telephoned long distance to his Personal

Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D. C. The call
was not completed.

5:37 5:38 P The President talked long distance with Senator Wallace F.
Bennett (R-Utah) in Washington, D. C. '

5:56 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.

6:10 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Julie Eisenhower

Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox

7:07 7:09 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo on board
the Coco Lobo 111,

7:12 7:14 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D. C.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PL..CE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 13, 1971

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 7:20 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P—Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
7:20 The President saw the movie "The Bad and the Beautiful' with:

The First Lady
Tricia Cox
Julie Eisenhower

MMF/CD/MMM
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD HNIXON'S DAILY BIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 14, 1971

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 9:20 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME R Recsived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:20 The President had breakfast.
9:52 9:54 The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David
helipad.
9:56 10:27 The President flew by helicopter from the Camp David,
Maryland helipad to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A.,"
10:30 The President went to the second floor Residence with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
10:40 [ 10:45| P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury, John B.
Connally. '
10:57 | 11:091 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
11:00 R The President was telephcned by his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. The call was not completed.
11:10 | 11:13 ] R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
11:14 11:30 The President and the First Lady had coffee in the Yellow
Oval Room with:
Julie Eisenhower
Former President Lyndon B. Johnson
Mrs. Lyndon B. Johnson , ‘
Humberto S. Medeiros, Archbishop of Boston
11:30 The Presidential party went to the East Room to attend a
worship service conducted by Archbishop Medeiros.
Also participating was the Gastonia Wesleyan Youth
Chorus directed by Douglas D. Childress, Minister of
Music at the First Wesleyan Church in Gastonia, North
Carolina. TFor a list of guests, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out
12:04 | 12:06 - The President and the First Lady went to the Grand Hall for a
photo opportunity with:
Former President Johnson
Mrs. Johnson
Archbishop Medeiros
White House photographer, in/out
12:06 12:57 The President, accompanied by former President Johnson and
Archbishop Medeiros, went to the State Dining Room to greet
the worship service guests,
White llouse photegrapher, in/out




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD MIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activiiy)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 14, 1971

TIME DAY

MARYLAND 12:57 p.m. SUNDAY
] PHONE
TIME R Recerved ACTIVITY
T Out 1o | LD |

12:57 |, 12:59 The President and the First Lady went to the Grand Stairway
for a photo opportunity with the Gastonia Wesleyan Youth
Chorus.
White House photographer, in/out

12:59 | 1:00 The President and the First Lady escorted former President and
Mrs. Johnson and Archbishop Medeiros to their cars at the
North Portico.

1:01 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence.

1:14 The President went to his office in the EOB.

1:18 1:19 P The President talked with Secretary Connally.

5:01 5:02 P The President talked with the First Lady.

6:41 The President, accompanied by Secretary Connally, went to
the Map Room to join the First Lady and Mrs. Connally for
dinner.

7:02 8:12 The Presidential party had dinner in the newly-redecorated
Red Room.

8:12 The President and the First Lady escorted Secretary and Mrs.
Connally to their car in the South Driveway.

8:14 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence. o

8:58 P The President telephoned Coach of the Washington Redskins
George Allen. The call was net completed.

9:19 9:29 P The President talked with Mr. Allen and expressed his support
for the Washington Redskins.

9:30 9:31 P The President talked long distanece with Congressman John
H. Terry (R-New York) in Syracuse, New York.

9:45 P The President telephoned long distance to Willis O. Preston,
Jr., a quadruple paraplegic, in Wilmington, Delaware.
The President called to thank Mr. Preston for his letter of
support. The call was not completed.

9:46 P The President telephoned Captain Ralph A. Sambuchi, a wounded
Vietnam veteran, in Walter Reed Army Hospital. The call
was not completed.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 14, 1971

TIME DAY

MARYT.AND 9:56 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME RomReceved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

9:56 9:58 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Preston in
Wilmington, Delaware.

10:04 | 10:05 P The President talked long distance with Captain Sambuchi in
Maynard, Massachusetts.

10:06 P The President telephoned long distance to Don Smith, a
quadruple amputee and coach of a small-fry little league
football team, in the Veterans Hospital Center in Dublin,
Georgia. The call was not completed.

10:37 | 16:39 P

The President talked long distance with Mr. Smith in Dublin,
~Georgia. .

CD/MMF /220
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HELICOPTER MANIFEST
NOVEMBER 1k, 1971

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MD.
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE

President Nixon

Mrs, Nixon

Cdr. Campbell

Mrs. Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Haldeman

Dr. Lukash

Mr. Livingood, USSS
Mr. Duncen, USSS

APPENDIX "A"
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NOT FOR RELAAsE ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED

WORSHIPP SIZRVICE A’y s wiill 1o HOUSE
Sunduay, November 14, 1971
at 11:30 o'clock

The President & Mrs. Nixon
Mrs. Dwight D. Eisenhower, II

The Most Reverend Humberto S. Medceiros
Archbishop of Boston

The Sccretary of Agriculture & Mrs. Hardin + 1

The Secretary of Health, Nducation & Welfare & Mrs. Richardson + 2
The Secretary of State & Mrs., Rogers '

The Secrctary of Commmerce & Mrs. Stans

The Sceretary of Transportation & Mrs. Volpe + 3

Hon. & Mrs. Arthur IV, Burns
Hon. & Mrs. David M. Kenncdy
Hon. & Mrs. Donald Rumsfeld + 2

Cdr. Richard D. Allen

Office of the Chief of Naval Operations
Mr. & Mrs. Carlos J. Arboleya

Pres., Fidelity National Bank of South Miami, Florida
Mr. & Mrs. Gayle Averyl + 1

Pres., Colonial Life & Accit‘ient Insurance Co., Columbia, S.C.

Mr. & Mrs. Alexander Banuelos
Mrs-Treasurer of the U.S. -desig;nate, Los Angeles, California

Mr. & Mrs. Rumscy Beery + 1

- Mrs-Whitc House office
Mr. Fred Berens . ,
S Bache & Co., Miami Beach, Florida
"Mrs. A. M. Bobbitt

Mother of White House social aide, Bill IFite
Mr. & Mrs. 1. J. Breeden

Mamnassas, Virginia
Major & Mrs. John V. Brennan + 3

Marine Corps Aide Lo the President
Rep. & Mrs. James T. Broyhill + 1

North Carolina
Mr. & Mrs. Edgardo Buttari ,

' Advisory Council, Cabinct Commitice on Opportunities for
Spanish Speaking People, Miami, Florida

Mr. & Mrs. Frank C. Casias + 2

Bunker Ramo Corporation, Oak BDrook, Illinois
Mr. & Mrs. Martin Castille

Attorncy, Los Angeles, California
Mr. & Mrs., Douglas D, Childyress 404

o ’

. e e . .
Dir., Gawtenio Wesleyon Youta Cheras, Gastoma, N. C.
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Mr. & Mrs, Thomas J. Connor
Mrs-White House office
Mr. & Mrs. Harry Cooper + 1
National Association of Greeting Card Publishers, NYC
Mr. & Mrs. Edgar M. Cullman + 1
Chmn., General Cigar, New York, N.Y.
Mr. & Mrs. R. Hugh Daniel
Daniel Construction Co., Birmingham, Alabama
Mr. & Mrs. McCullough Darlington
Washington, D. C.
Rep. & Mrs. Eligio de la Garza
(Texas)
Capt. & Mrs. Alan E. Devney
U. S. Army
Mr. L. C. Diaz Carlo +1
Consultant to Cabinet Committee on Opportunities for Spanish
: Speaking People
Mr. Henry A. Duperault
Westfield, Massachusetts
E1l Salvador - Mrs. Julio A. Rivera + 4
Wife of the Ambassador
Mrs. Gertrude Engel + 1
Washington, D. C.
Mr. & Mrs. Carl Faircloth
Spec. Asst. to the Exec. Dir., Goodwill Industries, D. C.
Mr. & Mrs. John J. Fawley + 1 '
. Alexandria, Virginia
Mr. & Mrs. Victor Forte + 5
' Mrs-Public Relations Dir., Goodwill Industries, Inc., D. C.
"Mr. & Mrs. Stanley Frank '
Chmn., Carolina By-Products, Greensboro, N. C.
Mr. & Mrs, Sam Fullerton + 3
Warren, Arkansas
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore R.Gamble
Portiand, Oregon
Rear Admiral & Mrs. Francis L. Garrett
U. S. Navy
Mr. & Mrs. Vincent Garza + 5
. Pres., V. F. Garza & Sons, East Chicago, Indiana
Mr. & Mrs. Manucl Giberga + 2
Vice Chmn., Advisory Council, Cabinet Committee on Opportunities
for Spanish Specaking People
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Gomez + 3
Chicago, Illinois
Dr. & Mrs. Oscar Guttierez
Finance Chmn., Texas Republican Coalition, San Antonio
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Mrs. Jessye Harrison
Arlington, Virginia
Mr. & Mrs. Marion Harrison + 3
Arlington, Virginia
Mr. & Mrs. Cecil J. Hernandez, Sr.
Denver, Colorado
Mrs. Edna Hicks
POW family
Mrs. Jerry Hogan
POW family
Mrs, James Holt
Secret Service family
Rev. & Mrs. Rex Humbard + 2
Cathedral of Tomorrow, Akron, Ohio
Mr. & Mrs. Ivan E. Irizarry, Sr. +1
Economic Development Admr., Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
Mr. & Mrs. Robert E. Isaacs + 2
Deputy Assistant Postmaster General
Dr. & Mrs. Richard Izquierdo + 2 .
Dir., San Juan Medical Center, Bronx, N.Y.
Mrs. Gladys Jacobs
Secret Service family
Mr. & Mrs. Alan Jones )
Mr-currently starring in "Man of La Mancha' at the National Theater
Maj. Gen. & Mrs. James M. Keck
U. S. Air Force
Rep. & Mrs. Hastings Keith
Massachusetts
Mrs. Ida Mae Kemp
: McKees Rock, Pennsylvania
Mr. & Mrs. Thornton Kennedy + 1
Davidson Kennedy Co., Atlanta, Georgia
Mrs. Jeanne E. Kerbs
New York, New York
Mr. & Mrs. Pobert . Krill + 1
Asst. to the Associate Dir., U.S. Information Agency
Mr. & Mrs. Herman Kruse
Pacific Gas & Electric Co., San Francisco, California
“Mr. & Mrs. John D. Lofton, Jr. + 2
Iditor of MONDAY, Republican National Committee
Mr. & Mrs. Nick Lugo, Jr.
Natl. Exec. Dir., Dept. of Labor Migrant Div., New York, N.Y.
Hon. & Mrs. John M. Lupton
Weston, Connccticut
Mr. & Mrs. H. Cabell Maddux, Jr. + 1
McLcan, Virginia
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Sister Marie Majeclla
Pres., Marymount College, Arlington, Virginia
Mrs. F. J. Maloney + 1
Rockville, Maryland
Mr. Eugene A. Marin
Mbr., Adv. Council on Opportunities for Spanish Speaking People,
Phoenix, Arizona
Mr. Ted Martinez
Mbr., Adv. Council on Opportunities for Spanish Speaking People,
Albuquerque, New Mexico
Mauritius
H.E. The Ambassador of Mauritius & Mrs. Balancy + 5
Mrs. David May
POW family
Mrs. William J. Metzger
POW family
Mr. & Mrs. Robert S. Milligan
: Mrs-Daughter of Secretary & Mrs. Hardin
Mr. & Mrs. Wendell Mitchell
Administrative Assistant to Senator James Allen
Mr. & Mrs. Monte F. Montez + 3 ,
Pres., Montez Engerprises, Inc., Kansas City, Missouri
Mr. & Mrs. Francis W. Mulcahy + 2
Exec. Dir., Goodwill Industries, D. C.

Nigeria
H.E. The Ambassador of Nigeria & Mrs. Iyalla + 1
Mrs. Velma Ogg
_ Washington, D. C.
Mr. & Mrs. Michael V. Olds
: V Falls Church, Virginia
‘Paraguay
H.E. The Ambassador of Paraguay & Mrs. Avila + 5
Mr. Ernest G. Paschoal
Pres., Paschoal's Gray Line Motor Tours, Maui
Mr. & Mrs. Virgil Penn + 1
Recording Seccy., Fraternal Order of Police, Philadelphia, Pa.
Mrs. Joseph J. Perez, Jr. + 1
Secret Service family
Miss Alice B. Perry
o Executive Protective Service
Mr. & Mrs. Leconard Polachek + 1
Executive Protective Scrvice
Mr. & Mrs. Henry M. Ramircz + 4
Acting Chmn., Cabinet Committec on Opportunities for Spanish
Speaking People .
Miss Cathi Ray g
POW family :
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Miss Janice Ray
POW family
Miss Carolee Ream
Office of International Economic Policy
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Reyes + 6
‘ Pres., J. A. Reyes Associates, D. C.
Mr. & Mrs. Antonio Rodriguez
Special Consultant to the White House, McLean, Virginia
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Rodriguez
Attorney, Bronx, New York
Rep. & Mrs. Earl Ruth
North Carolina
Hon. Phillip V. Sanchez
Dir., Office of Economic Opportunity
Dr. & Mrs. Carlos G. Santoro
Physician, Kansas City, Missouri
Mr. William Schneider
Columbus, Ohio
Mr. & Mrs. Francis Scumaci + 4
United Steelworkers of America, Pittsburgh, Pa.
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Sedlar + 3
Overscas Private Investment Corp., D. C.
Senegal
H.E. The Ambassador of Senegal & Mrs. Coulbary + 3
Mr. & Mrs. Morris Shipley + 5
Vice Pres., Delta Airlines, D. C.
Mrs. Berkley Simmons
. - Washington, D. C.
Mr. & Mrs. Maurice A. Spalding
Gaithersburg, Maryland
"Hon. & Mrs. Edward Allen Tamm
Judge, U.S. Court of Appeals, D. C. Circuit
Mr. & Mrs. Jorge E. Tristani
Chmn., Adv. Council, Cabinet Committee on Opportunities for
Spanish Speaking People, San Juan, Puerto Rico
Colonel & Mrs. David M. Twomey
U. S. Marine Corps
Capt. & Mrs. Harold B. Van Gorter _
Parents of White House social aide, John Van Gorter
-Mr. & Mrs. Hector I. Vasquez + 1
Pres., Puerto Rican Forum, Inc., New York, N.Y.
Mr. & Mrs. Frank Veiga

Pres., National Economic Development Assn., Los Angeles, Calif.

Mr. & Mrs. Peter Villa
Natl. Pres., League of United Latin American Citizens,

Rancho Mirago, Cal ifornia
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Mr. & Mrs. Alfred R. Villalobos

Exec. Dir., National Economic Development Assn., Los Angeles
Mr. & Mrs. Richard G. Wendell

Executive Protective Service
Miss Thelma E. Williams

Washington, D. C.
Miss Mary Woods

McKees Rock, Pennsylvania
Mr. & Mrs. John Yago

Staff Member, Senate Public Works Committee
Mr. Edward Yturri, Jr. '

Mbr., Adv. Council on Opportunities for Spanish Speaking People,

Austin, Texas

Mr. Robert Nesen
Oxnard, California
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Patino + 5 :
Exec. Dir. for Admin., Cabinet Committee on Opportunities for
Spanish Specaking People, Bethesda, Maryland

The Honorable & Mrs. Lyndon B. Johnson

Hon. & Mrs. W. Thomas Johnson

Miss Helene Lindow




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDERT RICHARD NIXCRU'S DALY DiAR

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 15, 1971
TIME DAY

8:20 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME ey ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
8:20 The President had breakfast.
8:30 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:35 8:40 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
The President met with:

8:54 9:14 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
8:59 9:50 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

9:45 10:20

1¢:03 | 10:05| P

10:24 | 11:01
11:00 | 11:02

10:54 R

11:04 11:05
11:07 11:10
11:10 12:03
11:23 | 12:03
S 11:27 11:29

11:09 P

12:05 | 12:17

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally.

The President met with:
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
Mr. Butterfield

The President was telephoned by orchestra leader Bob Crosby.
The call was not completed.

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
The President met with Miss Woods.
The President met with:
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Butterfield

The President telephoned reporter for the New York Daily News
Paul F. Healy. The call was not completed.

The President met with:
Paul A, Freund, Carl M. Loeb University Professor at

Harvard University and Editor-in-Chief of The Oliver

Wendell Holmes Devise History of the Supreme Court
of the United States

Julius Goebel, Jr., Professor Emeritus of Legal History
at Columbia University School of Law and author of
Volume I, Antecedents and Beginnings to 1801

Charles Fairman, Professor Emeritus of Law at the
Harvard Law School and author of Volume VI,
Reconstruction and Reunion, 1864-1888

L. Quincy Mumford, Librarian of Congress

John W. Dean III, Counsel

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President received copies of the first two published

volumes of the multivelume history of the Supreme Court.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 15, 1971
TIME DAY

12:18 p.m. MONDAY

BN -, ) RS

PHONE
TIME P-=Placed
R=Received

In Out Lo | LD

ACTIVITY

12:18 | 12:50

12:57 | 1:16
1:53 2:02
2:02
2:02 2:13
2:13
2:19 2:23

2:20 2:21 P

2:36 3:33
- 2:26 3:33
2:26 3:33
2:36 3:33
2:36 3:33
2:36 2:37
2:38 3:31
3:36
3:36 4:26
4:26

4:26 4:30

4:31 4:39

The President met with George E. Allen, author of
Presidents Who Have Known Me.
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

The President met and was photographed with:
C. Jackson Grayson, Chairman of the Price Commission
George H. Boldt, Chairman of the Pay Board
Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor _
White House photographer, in/out

The Presidential party went to the Cabinet Room.
The President attended a meeting of the Cost of Living Council.

For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee).

The President met with Congressional leaders. For a 1list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B." White House staff members
present were:

George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

Caspar W. Weinberger, Deputy Director of the OMB
William E. Timmons, Assistant

Clark MacGregor, Counsel

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

Mr. Ziegler

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President attended a Cabinet meeting. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rumsfeld, returned to the
Oval Office.

The President met with Mr. Rumsfeld.

The President met with:
Sultan Mohammad Khan, Secretary of the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs of Pakistan
Mr. Kissinger
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 15, 1971

TIME DAY
4:41 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME ReRecerved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD |
4:41 5:21 The President met to discuss child development legislation,
busing and the California Welfare Work Relief Demonstration
Project with:
Elliot L. Richardson, Secretary of HEW
Mr. Ehrlichman
5:10 R The President was telephoned by Senate Minority Leader Hugh
Scott (R-Pennsylvania). The call was not completed.
5:20 5:55 The President met to discuss the objectives of Secretary of
Commerce Maurice H. Stans' proposed trip to the U.S.S.R.
with:
Secretary Stans
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
5:50 6:03 Mr. Butterfield
6:00 6:19 Mr. Kissinger
5:55 6:03 p The President talked with Secretary Connally.
6:04 6:09 R The President talked with Senator Scott.
6:09 6:10 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
6:20 6:55 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
6:56 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:03 7:20 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
7:15 The President had dinner in the Lincoln Sitting Room.
7:23 7:26 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
7:42 7:45 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
7:50 P The President telephoned long distance to his brother,
F. Donald Nixon, in Newport Beach, California. The call
was not completed.
7:54 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.




THE WHIT

E HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD 1XON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activiy)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 15, 1971

TTME DAY
8:01 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE,
TIME Ro—Recoved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

8:01 P The President telephoned long distance to his brother, Edward
C. Nixon, in Lynnwood, Washington. The call was not
completed.

8:05 8:09 P The President talked long distance with John W. Rollins,
Vice—chairman of the Republican National Finance Committee,
in Oceanside, California.

8:15 8:18 P The President talked long distance with Asa V. Call, member of
the Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in
Los Angeles, California. ’

8:27 8:28 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.

8:54 8:58 P The President talked long distance with Edward Nixon in
Lynnwood, Washington.

10:42 R The President was telephoned long distance by Donald Nixon

in Newport Beach, California. The call was not completed.

MMF/CD /M1




COST OF LIVING MEETING, November 15, 1971

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED

Secretary John Connally

Paul Mc Cracken

Arthur Burns

J. Philip Campbell
Secretary Maurice Stans
Secretary James Hodgson
Secretary George Ronney
eorge Shultz

Mrs. Virginia Knauer
General George Lincoln

Herb Stein

Peter Flanigan

Joe Mullaney

Earl Rhode

Richard Cheney

Al Abrahams

Marvin Kosters

Joe Malaga

Richard Alfultis

William Greener

Under Secretary Lynn

Under Secretary Laurence Silberman
Under Secretary Donald Pawrlberg

J. Charles Partee
Donald Rumsfeld

Jackson Grayson

George Boldt

APPENDTIX "AY



MEETING WITH CONGRESSIONAL LEADERS
November 15, 1971
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY S. BULL

Senator Mike Mansfield
Senator Hugh Scott
Congressman Gerald Ford
Senator Allen Ellender
Senator Milton Young
Congressman George Mahon
Congressman Frank Bow
Gezorge Shultiz

Caspar Weinberger

Clark Mac Gregor
William Timmons

APPLIN
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\ APPENDIX "¢

ATTERDANCE CONFIRMED BY A. BUTTERFIELD Mclgs 200 - Y, 2s
U TO BE IN ATTENDANCE . ;
(/ é ot / L 4 Dased T ua M’Lﬁ T
At C:,bmet Tdble 336 ~ 4235 P

The President )
- (The Vice President - en route to Los Angeles)
Secretary Rogers
Secretary Connally
Secretary Laird
Attorney General Mitchell )
Under Secretary Pecora (Sec Morton - San Francisco)
Secretary Hardin
Secretary Stans
Secretary Hodgson _
Under Secretary Veneman (Sec Richardson - Philadelphia)
Secretary Romney
Secretary Volpe
Ambassador Kennedy

Director Shultz > araved 225
- (Counsellor Finch - South America)
Counsellor Rumsfeld
Arnbaspedu=Sush CATUN. s ST ding ORE Srige &’Z>
V a
Staff

Mr. Haldeman —=> gnnzd 320

Mr, Ehrlichman

Mr, R. Price v

Mr. Ziegler > anndved 3o v digudd 3305 ; neliawed dio0 pun o
Mr. Butterfield ' ' : f
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD MIXON'S DAILY DIARY

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
’ DATE (Mo, Day, Y1)

NOVEABER 16, 1971
iz bay
7:16 a.m. TULSDAY

10:15 10:56

10:56
10:59 11:13

11:13 | 11:38

11:38 | 12:05

PHONE
TIME R Recomved ACTIVITY
I Out Lo | LD
7:18 7:19 R The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan,
7:40 The President had breakfast.
7:42 7:45 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kiscinger.
7:56 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:07 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
8:07 9:50 The President attended a Republican Congressional lcadership
meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
9:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
9:53 10:13 The President met with Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally.
10:08 R The President was telephoned long distance by his brother,
F. Donald Nixon in Newport Beach, California. The call was
not completed.
10:15 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

- The President met to discuss developments in the field of

mental retardation with members of his Committee on Mental
Retardation. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Press photographers, in/out '

White House photographer, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

The President met to discuss Mr. McCracken's recent visit to
Japan with:
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA)
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

The President met to discuss refugee problems with:
Sadruddin Aga Khan, United Nations High Commissioner
for Refugees
Francis L. Kellogg, Special Assistant to the
Secretary of State
Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Members of the press, in/out




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr1.)
NOVEMBER 16, 1971
TIME DAY

12:07 p.n. TUESDAY

TIME

PLIONE
P:=Placed
R=Received

In Out

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

12:07 12:15

12:16 12:18

12:18 | 12:20

12:22 12:23
12:22 12:25
12:22 12:25

12:25 | 12:28

12:30

12:32 | 12:34

12:33 | 12:46
12:40 | 1:59
1:13 1:58

The President met with:

Arthur S. Flemming, Chairman of the White House
Conference on Aging

John Unitas, President of VIP

Carmella LaSpada, Executive Director and National
Coordinator for Thanksgiving Salute

John B, Martin, Commissioner of the HEW Department's
Administration on Aging

George T. Bell, Special Assistant

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

The President issued a statement calling on Americea to salute
gsenior citizens on Thanksgiving Day.

The President met and was photographed with:
James D. "Don" Hittle, former Assistant Secretary of
the Navy
Maj. John V. Brennan, Marine Corps Aide
White House photographer, in/out

K. Wayne Smith, departing NSC Staff Member
Mr. Kissinger
White House photographer, in/out

Kenneth M. Smith, departing Staff Assistant
Mr. Buchanan

Lyndon K. "Mort" Allin, Staff Assistant
White House photographer, in/out

James H. Hogue, departing Staff Assistant
William E. Timmons, Special Assistant
Clark MacGregor, Counsel

George L. Grassmuck, departing Staff Assistant
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
White House photographer, in/out

The President taped a Thanksgiving Day message to be
broadcast to the Armed Forces over facilities of Armed
Forces Radio Washington.

The President talked with his daughter, Julie.

The President met with:

Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Kissinger
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXOM'S DAILY DIZRY

(Sec Travel Record f: Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN
THE WHITE HOUSE T
WASHINGTON, D. C. 1:68 p.m, TUESDAY
e,
TIME ReReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
1:08 1:09 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Flanigan in New.
York City.
1:17 1:18 P The President talked long distance with Mr. TFlanigan in New
York City.
1:59 The President went to his office in the EOB.
2:52 R The President was telephoned long distance by Donald Nixon in
Newport Beach, California. The call was not completed.
3:00 3:09 R The President talked long distance with Donald Nixon in
Newport Beach, California.
3:00 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Flanigan in

3:16 3:27 P

3:31 4:20
3:31 4:50
3:31 4:50
3:32 4:54
4:30 5:04
5:05 6:59
6:20 6:59
6:08 P

6:39 6:40 P
6:58
- 7:03 7:07 P
7:17 | 7:18 P
7:19 7:22 P

7:35

New York City. Mr. Butterfield took the call.

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.

The President met with:
Peter G. Peterson, Assistant
Mr. Shultz
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Kissinger

‘The President met with:

John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
Mr. Kissinger - :

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Flanigan in
New York City. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. MacGregor.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President talked wiFh Mr. Haldeman.

The President talked wiﬁh Mr. Flanigan.

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower




THE WHITE HOUSE

2D RIXOMN'S 0Ly DIARY

0 Reenrd for Travel Ao

PRESIDENT RICH?

(See Tra-

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (ade., Bay, Yr.)
KOVEMBER 16, 1971

TIME DAY

8:08 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:08 8:09 P The President talked with Mr. Flanigan.
8:11 8:15 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger,

CD/MMF /00




APPENDIX "A" bt

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY S. BULL

Mo L LT
b4 ', - )
(Ll 2
o R PR N A SR Y
PARTICIPANTS SRR
Tuesday, November 16, 1971
VS Y
VTR _”_,; il ,.(V
o i -
B : wd T [ . i
Executive : iy i A

//,The President
.-"John Connally, Secretary of the Trecasury
;I/Donald Rumsfeld, Executive Director, Cost of Living Council

Senate

; -Hugh Scott - Regrets

¢~Robert Griffin . -
Margaret—Chase—Sni-th- ' Gordon Allott

Norris Cotton <«
i~Peter Dominick

House

;,Gérald Ford -—*
r~Leslie Arends
,~John Anderson
. Samuel Devine
,-“Richard Poff
/~John Rhodes
~ Barber Conable 4
.~Bob Wilson '
‘ O/H; Allen Smith

-

Republican National Committee

Robert Dole

Staff

2 . .
t;;ohn Ehrlichman
Georpge Shultz &P
t“Clark MacGregor
c«Tlarry Dent
“Bill Timmons
~Dick Cook
:“Gence Cowen
~Pat Buchanan
Bryce larlow* ¥
- “Ron Zicgler

“lryce may not attend becoiwse of ojonda tople and question
of naossihle coanflict af Tntavaes |
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APPENDIX 'g"

Py

Committee on Mental Retardation

TAB A

Participants

1)

HEW Secretary Richardson
Chairman of the Committee

HEW Assistant Secretary Pat Hitt

2)
Has responsibility for the Committee at HEW
3) Mr. Clair Burgener
California State Senator
Vice-Chairman, President's Cammittee on Mental
Retardation '
Past Vice President, Natilonal Associaltion of
Retarded Children
4) Mr. Kenneth Robkinson
17 year-old member of the President's Committee
lst year student at Harvard
Founder and Past President of Youth for the
National Association for Retarded Children
5) Mrs. Jeannette Rockefeller
Long time national volunteer
Former wife of Governor Winthrop Rockefeller
Past President of National Association of
Mental Health
6) Mrs. Nan Ulle
’ National volunteer
Former head of governmental relations for the
National Association of Retarded Children
7) Dr. Joseph H. Douglas
Executive Director of the President's Committee
STAFF:
Ken Cole

Jim cavanaugh
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RiCHARD NiXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

rPLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 17, 1971

TIME DAY
7:49 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME ReReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:49 7:53 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
8:10 The President had breakfast.
8:27 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:45 9:55 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:59 10:03 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
10:05 | 10:18| P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally.
10:10 | 10:42 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
The President met with:
10:47 | 10:53 Mr. Haldeman
10:52 | 10:53 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
The President met to discuss Governor Reagan's trip to Asia
with:
11:06 12:30 Governor Ronald W. Reagan (R-California)
Members of the press, in/out
11:09 | 12:30 John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
11:09 | 11:45 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
12:30 The President and Attorney General Mitchell escorted Governor
Reagan to the lobby.
. 12:31 -The President and Attorney General Mitchell returned to the
Oval Office.
12:31 | 12:46 The President met with Attorney General Mitchell.
12:50 | 1:13 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
1:15 The President went to his office in the EOB.
1:26 1:27 P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
2:48 2:50 R >The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
The President met with:
2:53 4:00 Mr. Haldeman
3:10 3:11 Bruce Kehrli, Staff Assistant
5:23 5:25 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
5:44 The President went to the Barber Shop.
6:02 6:10 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NiXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity)

|

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 17, 1971

TIME DAY
6:10 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
6:10 The President, accompanied by his Personal Physician,
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, returned to the second floor
Residence.
6:10 6:28 The President met with Dr. Riland.
6:30 P The President telephoned on a conference line to:
Congressman George H. Mahon (D-Texas) '
Congressman Frank T. Bow (R-Ohio)
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
The call was not completed. '
6:34 P The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Chdrles W.
Colson. The call was not completed.
6:40 6:50 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
6:52 6:54 P The President talked on a conference line with:
Congressman Mahon
Congressman Bow
Congressman Ford
Congressman Arends
6:55 6:56 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:00 The President had dinner with the First Lady.
7:14 7:16 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:17 7:25 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
8:05 8:07 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
8:10 p The President telephoned Mr. Colson, The call was not
completed. .
8:21 8:24 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
8:41 8:46 R ‘The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
9:00 9:02 P | The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebezo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.
9:04 9:05 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, in
Jacksonville, Florida.
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THZ WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record far Travel Activity)

[ PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 18, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 7:37 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD |

7:37 The President had breakfast.
7:49 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:01 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

The call was not completed.

8:02 The President went to his office in the EOB.

8:07 8:08 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson. '

8:12 8:13 R The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

The President met with:

9:10 10:45 Mr. Haldeman
10:13 10:50 Mr. Kissinger
10:54 10:55 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

The President met with:

10:55 12:42 Mr. Colson

11:34 | 12:42 Mr. Haldeman

11:40 | 12:00 Mr. Kissinger

10:56 10:58 P The President talked with Herbert Stein, member of the Council

of Economic Advisers (CEA).

- 10:59 11:00 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.,
12:46 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan.

The call was not completed.

2:48 2:52 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.

The President met with:

2:56 4:35 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

3:48 4:35 Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor

4:34 4:50 Mr. Kissinger

3:36 3:42 P The President talked with Mr. Flanigan.

3:47 3:51 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

4:17 4:24 P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury, John B.

Connally.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RiCHARD NiXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 18, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 4:54 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME R'Sai'é‘.-iﬂd ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

The President met with:

4:54 5:09 , Congressman Joel T. Broyhill (R-Virginia)
4:54 5:09 William E. Timmons, Assistant

4:54 5:09 Egil Krogh, Jr., Deputy Assistant

4:55 4:56 White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:

5:11 6:00 John N. Mitchell, Attorney General

5:11 5:30 Mr., Rumsfeld

5:50 5:56 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

5:16 5:17 P The President talked with the First Lady.

5:57 5:58 P The President talked with Mr. Butterfield.

6:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.

6:01 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in Key

Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.

6:01 6:04 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

6:04 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

6:07 6:09 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.

6:24 6:25 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

6:35 : The President and the First Lady had dinner.

6:56 7:07 P The President talked with Mr. Colson,

7:17 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

7:19 7:25 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the

White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A.™

7:35 9:35 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of passen-
gers, seec APPENDIX '"B."

9:39 9:53 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB, Florida
to the helipad at the Key Biscayne, Florida residence. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

9:53 The President went to the residence.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record fur Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

TIME DAY
9:56 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:56 P The President telephoned long distance tb Mr, Kissinger in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.
10:13 10:15 R The President talked long distance with Mr, Kissinger in

Washington, D. C.
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JNovgEmi 198, 1971

FROM: WEITE HOUSE
TO: ANDE'NS AFB, MD.

Pregident Nixon
Maj. Brennan

Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Higby

Mr. Warren

Mp o

o, . - ikzach
Mr. Sooo

2 - USSS agents

FROM: HOMESTEAD AFB, FL.

TO: KEY pISCAYNE COMPOUND, FL.

Presid nt Nixon

-r rr he B T -
LT Al X
. o ooren
bire hooe
Mr. Boior

Dr. Tkach

MaJj. Brennan

Mr. Sanchez

Chief Martinez
Mr. Pontius, USSS
Mr. Zboril, USSS

APPENDIX "A"
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APPENDIX "B"

PASSERGER MANIFEST
R FORCE ONE
SSION 2049

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Andrews AFB Wash DC to Homestead AFB Fla

18 Nov 1971 Depart: 7:35pm Arrive: 9:35pm 2400 840SM
1, The President

2, Mr H R Haldeman

3. Mr Jerry Warren

4, Mr Lawrence Higby

5. Dr Walter Tkach

6. Mr Steven Bull

7. Major John V Brennan

8. Mr Manola Sanchez

9., YNC Donald F Murray

10. SP7 Herbert Oldenburg

11, YNC Phil Martinez

12. Mr Robert Knudsen

13, Mr D Grant

14, Mr R Pontius

15, Mr C Zboril

16, Mr H Pettit

17, Mr P Finnerty

18. Mr D Lovell

19, Mr R McClelland

20. Mr G Jenkins

ZL., Ir D Schwarte

22, Fran Lewin AP

23. Norman Kempster UPI

24, Harvey Georges AP Photo
25, TFrank Cancellere UPI Photo
26, Tom Jarrell ABC
27. Henry Hubbard Newsweek
28, George Embry Columbus Dispatch

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

FLORIDA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.}
NOVEMBER 19, 1971

TIME DAY
7:40 a.m. FRIDAY

TIME

PHONE
P==Placed
R=Received

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

7:40

10:07

10:20

11:02

10:18

10:24

11:07

The President had breakfast.

The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne,
Florida helipad to Haulover Marina, Bal Harbour, Florida.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President, accompanied by Secretary of Labor James D.
Hodgson, motored from Haulover Marina to the Americana
Hotel, Bal Harbour, Florida.

The President and Secretary Hodgson were greeted by:
J. Curtis Counts, Director of the Federal Mediation
and Conciliation Service
Willie J. Usery, Jr., Assistant Secretary of Labor

The President, accompanied by Secretary Hodgson, went to the
holding room. The President was met by George Meany,
President of the AFL-CIO.

my hal LI - - - - - - - R - . . o .
slic 2 fEdaucit wWad svucuuscu WU vk viaeled BY N1S Spacial

Assistant, Mark I. Goode.

The President went to the speaker's platform in the
International Ballroom with:

Secretary Hodgson

Mr. Counts

Mr. Usery

Mr. Meany

Joseph A. Beirne, President of the Communications
Workers of America ,

Floyd E. Smith, President of the International
Association of Machinists

I. W. Abel, President of the United Steelworkers of
America

The President addressed the delegates attending the AFL-CIO
Ninth Constitutional Convention. For a list of platform
guests, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President greeted delegates on the convention floor after
his speech.

The President and C. G. Rebozo motored from the Americana
Hotel to the helipad at Haulover Marina, Bal Harbour,
Florida.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 19, 1971

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 11:10 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME Rreceay ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

11:10 | 11:20

11:40 | 11:43 (| P

2:33. 2:47
2:54 3:43
3:51 5:20
5:30 5:35
] ] |
5:40
5:41
" 5:41 5:55

5:41 5:42 P

5:55
6:00 6:01 p
6:02 6:08 P

6:09 6:12 | P

6:21 6:22 P

6:22 6:30 P

The President flew by helicopter from the helipad at Haulover
Marina to the Key Biscayne residence. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne helipad
to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB,
Florida to the Mayport Naval Air Station, Florida, where
Ensign and Mrs. David Eisenhower boarded the President's
plane. For a list of other passengers, see APPENDIX '"C."

The Presidential party flew from the Mayport Naval Air Station,
Florida, to Andrews AFB, Maryland.

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to
the South Grounds of the White House., For a list of

nagsenocparc cmnn ADDENNMTY oA 0

The President went to the Residence with:
Ensign and Mrs. Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo

The President, accompanied by Secretary of the Treasury John
B. Connally, went to the Map Room.

The President met with Secretary Connally.

The President talked with Fate Suber, cook in the second floor
kitchen.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.
The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

The President talked with Director of the OMB George P.
Shultz.

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 19, 1971

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 6:53 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME ReRoteved ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo LD
6:53 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ensign and Mrs. Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
7:16 7:23 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:27 7:40 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
7:43 7:44 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
7:49 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House
with:
The First Lady
Ensign and Mrs. Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
7:51 7:55 The Presidential party motored from the South Grounds of the
White House to the John F. Kennedy Center for the
Performine Arta.
I |
7:55 10:36 The Presidential party attended a performance of the

10:36'| 10:40

10:42

Classical Khmer Ballet. Also in the Presidential box were:
Sonn Voeunsai, Ambassador from the Republic of
Cambodia to the U.S.
Mrs. Sonn Voeunsai

After the performance, the President and the First Lady
greeted the Cambodian dancers.
Press photographers, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President motored from the John F. Kennedy Center for the
Performing Arts to the South Grounds of the White House
with:

The First Lady
Ensign and Mrs. Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo

The Presidential party returned to the second floor
Residence.

CD/MMF /MMM
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HELICCPTER MANIFEST
NOVEMBER 19, 1971

FROM: KEY BISCAYNE COMPCUND,FL.

President Nixon
Mr. Rebozo

Mr. Haldeman
Sec. Hodgson
Mr. Higby

Mr. Bull

FROM: HAULOVER MARINA, BATL. HARBCUR, FL.

President Nixon
Mr. Rebozo

Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Higby

Mr, Bull

FROM: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FL.

President Nixon
Mr. Rebozo

Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Higby

LYY TTA svmn ~vn

T B | TR

Ur. Tkacu
FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MD.

President Nixon

Maj. Brennan

Mr. David Eisenhower
Mrs. Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo

APPENDIX "A"

TO: HAULOVER MARINA, BAL HARBOUR, FL.

Mr. Warren

Dr. Tkach

Cdr. Campbell

Mr. Grant, USSGS
Mr. McCarthy, USSS

TO: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FL,

Mr. Warren

Dr. Tkach

Cdr. Campbell

Mr. Grant, USSS
Mr, McCarthy, USSS

TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FL.

Maj. Brennan
Mr. Sanchez
Chief Martinez
Mr. Grant, USSS

LY.LV Tt yicQaa
- ey e

TO: WHITE HOUSE

Mr. Warren

Mr. Sanchez

Dr. Tkach

2 - USSS Agents



EXTCUTIVE COUNCTL

APPENDIX "B"

Mr, George Meany

Mr. J. Lane Kirkland, Secretary-Treasurer

Mr, I. W.
Mr, Peter
Mr. C. L.

Mr. Peter
Mrs.

Mr. Jacob

Mr. Thomas W. Gleason, President, Longshoremen

Abhel, President, Steelworkers
Bommarito, President, Rubber VWorkers
Dennis, President, Railway Clerks

Fosco, President, Laborers International Union
Peter Fosco

Potofsky, President, 2Amalgamated Clothing Workers
V4

—_—

Mr. S. Frank Raftery, President, Painters

Mr. Alexander J. Rohan, President, Printing Pressmen

Mr. Richard F. Walsh, President, Stage Empldyees

Mr~e  ~Toenm -~

.- - e -

/

¢ A

Gildea, mxecutive Assistant to Mr. Meany

Mr. Donald Clark, Staff
Mr, Ed Stephenson, Precsident, Dade County Feder ation of Labor

Rabbi Solomun Schiff (Giving Invocation)

Mr. & Mrs. Cyril Plant (AFL_CJO guest -~ Britain)
Mr. & Mrs. Hugh Scanlon " "o "
. Louis H. Lorrain - W Canada

John Connors (court reporter)
Heynes Dennis " o

e

——e e T

ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED
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APPENDIX "C"

PASSENGER MANIFEST

ATR FORCE ONE
MISSION 2049
Homestead AFB Fla to Andrews AFB Wash DC

19 Nov 1971

Depart: 2:55pm

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Arrive: 5:25pm 24-25 870M

O 00~ OB W
o « o o .

N = O
e« o e

16,
17,
18.
19.
20,
21.
23,
24,
25,
26,
27.
28.
29,
30.
31.

The President

Mr H R Haldeman

Mr Jerry Warren

Mr Lawrence Higby
Dr Walter Tkach

Mr Steven Bull
Major John V Brennan
YNCM William F Cuff
Mr Manola Sanchez
SP7 Herb Oldenburg
Mr Robert Knudsen
Mr Bebe Rebozo

Mr D Grant

Mz R Pontius

Mr C Zboril

Mr T Finnerty

Mr D Lovell

Mr K McCann

Mr R Grossenbacher
Mr J Glenn

Mr R MeClelland

YI\VC Phil Martiu\_’a
Mr Frank Cormier
Miss Helen Thomas
Mr Harvey Georges
Mr Frank Cancellere
Mr James Deacon

Mr Peter Hackes

Mr Jack D'Arcy
Ensign David Eisenhower
Mrs David Eisenhower

(boarded at Mayport NAS)
(boarded at Mayport NAS)

AP Phote
UPI Photo

(boarded at Mayport NAS)
(boarded at Mayport NAS)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Trave! Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 20, 1971

TIME DAY
8:09 a.m. SATURDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LDJ
8:09 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:37 P The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson. The call was not completed.
The President met with:
8:45 10:02 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
8:55 9:12 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
8:56 10:02 Mr. Colson
9:45 10:45 Mr. Kissinger
8:45 8:54 P The President talked with Director of the OMB George P.
Shultz.
8:49 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Colson. The call was not
completed.
10:23 P The President teiephoned Director of the CIA Richard Helms.
The call was not completed.
10:24 10:27 R The President talked with Secretarv nf thae Treacury Tnhn R, l
Clanslly.
10:50 | 10:51 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
10:52 10:54 | P The President talked with Congressman Seymour Halpern
(R-New York).
10:57 11:01 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.
10:58 P The President telephoned Senator Theodore F. Stevens (R-Alaska).
The call was not completed.
The President met with:
10:58 | 11:03 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
11:02 11:10 Julie Eisenhower
11:03 | 11:04 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
11:02 11:05 P The President talked with Senator Alan Bible (D-Nevada).
The President met with:
11:13 | 12:00 Mr. Haldeman
11:36 | 11:58 Julie Eisenhower
11:36 11:58 David N. Parker, Staff Assistant
11:37 11:58 Miss Woods
11:56 | 12:00 Mr. Butterfield
12:02 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 20, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSL TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 12:15 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME RReceived ACTIVITY
In O | L| LD

12:15 | 12:41 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to the helipad at Camp David, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

12:43 | 12:45 The President motored from the Camp David helipad to the Aspen
Lodge. :

12:50 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C.- The call was not completed.

12:53 | 1:13 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.

1:00 The President had lunch with C. G. Rebozo.

1:13 P The President telephoned long distance to Attorney General John
N. Mitchell in Washington, D. C. The call was not completedd

1:14 P The President telephoned Miss Woods. The call was not
completed.

t 1:15 1:24 ¥ 1+ 1ne President talked long #istanca wmtn My Haldoman §n
Washington, D. C.

1:25 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

1:25 1:33 P The President talked long distance with Attorney General
Mitchell in Washington, D. C.

1:33 P The President telephoned long distance to Mrs. Lou Gehrig,
widow of the baseball player, in New York City. The call
was not completed.

1:34 1:38 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.

1:52 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Helms in Lewes,
Delaware. The call was not completed.

1:52 2:03 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.

2:03 The President went to the swimming pool area with:

The First Lady
Mr. Rebozo

2:04 2:06 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Helms in Lewes,

Delaware.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1569—C-332-068

Pare . . _of _ __. Pare{s).



rTHE WHITE HOUSE FRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 20, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY j
WASHINGTON, D. C. 2:07 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME R Received ACTIVITY
I Out Lo LD
2:07 2:08 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Gehrig in New
York City.
2:16 p The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in New

York City. The call was not completed.

2:21 2:24 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in New
York City.
2:26 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in

Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

2:34 2:35 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
‘ Washington, D. C.
2:35 2:37 P The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.
3:00 The President went to the Aspen Den.
3:00 6:00 The President worked in the Aspen Den.
ST S SV i P 1 The President talked lony Adieranca with Mr, Celson in

Washington, D. C.

5:11 5:28 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C.

6:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ensign and Mrs. David Eisenhower

Mr. Rebozo
7:25 8:55 The Presidential party saw the movie 'Suspicion."
CD/MMF /MMM
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HELICOPTER MANTFEST
NOVEMBER 20, 1971
FROM: WHITE HOUSE

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

David Eisenhower
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo

Dr. Lukash

Maj. Brennan

Mr, Grant, USSS
1 - USSS Agent

APPENDIX

HAH

TO: CAMP DAVID, MD.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESICENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Trave!l Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 21, 1971

CAMP DAVID, TTIME DAY
MARYLAND 9:40 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME e ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

9:40 The President had breakfast.

10:00 | 11:30 The President worked in the Aspen Den.

11:30 | 11:45 The President, accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, walked through the
Camp David grounds.

11:46 | 12:19 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C. )

12:19 P The President telephoned long distance to former Senator Frank
J. Lausche (D-Ohio) in Washington, D. C. The call was not
completed.

12:25 12:29 P The President talked long distance with Senator George D.
Aiken (R-Vermont) in Washington, D. C.

12:30 The President had lunch with Mr. Rebozo.

1:00 3:45 The President watched the Washington Redskins-Dallas Cowboys
and the BRaltimore Colts-Miami Dnlnhins fanthall ocamea

! cimlliZnecuely on televioio, il
Mr. Rebozo
Ensign David Eisenhower

2:30 2:35 R The President talked long distance with former Senator Lausche
in Washington, D. C.

4:00 4:20 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored by golf-
cart through the Camp David grounds.

4:04 R The President was telephoned long distance by Reverend Billy
Graham in Montreat, North Carolina. The call was not
completed.

4:30 5:10 The President met with Mr. Rebozo in the Aspen Den.

4:42 P The President telephoned long distance to Reverend Graham in
Montreat, North Carolina. The call was not completed.

5:15 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Mr. Rebozo
Ensign and Mrs. Eisenhower

5:41 5:44 The President and the First Lady motored from Aspen Lodge to

the Camp David helipad.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

(;LACF DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
: NOVEMBER 21, 1971
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 5:46 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R-=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut’ Lo 1D
5:46 6:14 The President flew by helicopter from the Camp David,

Maryland helipad to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

6:15 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.

6:37 6:50 R The President talked long distance with Reverend Graham in
Montreat, North Carolina. : :

6:54 7:08 R The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally.
7:14 . P | The Presideni telephoned long distance to his Assistant, Henry

A. Kissinger, in New York City. The call was not completed.

7:18 7:35 P The President talked with Director of the OMB George P. Shultz.

MMF/CD/MMM




HELICOPTER MANIFEST
November 21, 1971
FROM: CAMP DAVID

President Nixon

Mrs. Nixon

Ens. David Eisenhower
Mrs. David Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo

Maj. Brennan

Dr. Lukash

Agent Grant

Agent Mc Farland

TO:

APPENDIX "A"

WHITE HOUSE



THE WHITE HOQUSE
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 22, 1971

TIME DAY
8:08 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE
P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:08 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:20 8:27 P The President talked with Washington Redskins Coach George
Allen.
8:30 8:50 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The President met with:
9:05 9:30 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:10 10:22 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
9:29 9:30 Mr. Kissinger
9:31 9:46 Mr. Kissinger
9:31 9:46 Senator Barry M. Goldwater (R-Arizona)
10:32 | 10:34 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
10:43 10:51 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
10:56 10:57 | P The President talked with his Counsel, Clark MacGregor.
11:uvy ii:30 lnhe rresident met wWith Mr. MacGregor.
11:15 11:16 The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally.
12:05 | 12:08 The President met with Mr, Kissinger.
The President met with:
12:10 12:33 Mr. MacGregor
12:22 | 12:45 Mr. Colson
12:19 | 12:24 | P The President talked with Secretary Connally.
12:45 The President went to his office in the EOB.
1:30 1:32 P The President talked with Mr. MacGregor.
1:42 1:43 p The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
1:43 2:30 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
2:25 2:26 P The President talked with Mr. MacGregor.
2:41 3:10 The President met with Miss Woods.
3:44 P The President telephoned long distance to Editor of the

Readers' Digest Hobart D. Lewis in New York City. The call
was not completed.
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

Mr. Butterfield
Mr. Kissinger

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 22, 1971
THE WHITE Brilsy TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 3:48 p.m. MONDAY
- ] ehor
TIME E e ACTIVITY
Im | O ! - n
- |
3:48 ¢ ! The President went to Mr. Bull's office.
3:50 ‘ . : The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with: *
3:51 3:53 Miss Woods

bty é bp The President talked long distance with Mr. Lewis in New York
City.

4:15 4:26 1 P The President talked with Mr. MacGregor.

4:31 -? . The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

L:50 508 The President met with Mr., Haldeman.

5:15 5:52 vThe President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.

Tohsn s ! ! I The Praecident met with Mr. ";1°~—

5.00 PR The President talked with Director of the FBI J. Edgar Hoover.

6:13 6:15 R The President talked with Mr. MacGregor.

6:30 6:32 The President met with Miss Woods.

6:33 The President, accompanied by Miss Woods, returned to the

second floor Residence,

3 645 8:10 ? The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Miss Woods

B:18 B:0 The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
9:00 9:01 P The President talked with Congressman Robert B. Mathias

(R-California).

' CD/MMEF /MMM
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PLACE DAY LEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 23, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME RoReceed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:45 7:46 P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Brig. Gen.
Alexander M. Haig, Jr.
8:01 The President went to the first floor Dining Room.
8:01 9:10 The President had breakfast with:
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)
Clark MacGregor, Counsel
William E. Timmons, Assistant
9:10 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:20 10:00 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:20 9:22 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
9:24 10:00 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
‘ The President met with:
10:01 10:16 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10-04 1 11:40 T~hn B, Connally, Soorosnws =€ sh- Moo
' 11:12 1i:39 nenry A. Kissinger, assistant
11:08 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State William P.
Rogers. The call was not completed.
11:43 | 11:47 | P The President talked with Senator William E. Brock III
(R-Tennessee).
11:45 12:20 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
11:56 11:58 P The President talked long distance with Congressman Chalmers
P. Wylie (R-Ohio) in Columbus, Ohio.
12:19 P The President telephoned long distance to Mrs. Herbert Kaplow,
wife of NBC News Correspondent Herbert Kaplow, in Sioux
Falls, South Dakota. The call was not completed.
12:30 | 12:35 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
12:30 12:34. P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Kaplow in Sioux
Falls, South Dakota.
1:13 1:18 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
1:25 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
1:26 1:56 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White
House to Redskins Park, Loudoun County, Virginia.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTION, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Y:.)
NOVEMBER 23, 1971

TIME DAY
1:56 p.m. TUESDAY

ACTIVITY

PHONE
TIME P—Placed
R=Received
In QOut Lo LD
1:56 2:29
2:29 3:06
3:07
3:07 3:09
3:10 3:58
3:10 4:33
3:10 3:58
3:57 4:33
1 ' | |
4:33 4:36
4:34 4:35
4:36 4:56
4157 4:59
4:57 5:20
5:15 5:42
5:33 5:37
5:38 6:07
6:05 6:09
6:08 6:11
5:44 5:47 | P
5:50 R
5:58 5:59 P

The President met with Coach George Allen and members of the
Washington Redskins football team during practice.
Members of the press, in/out

The President motored from Redskins Park, Loudoun County,
Virginia to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President, accompanied by U.S. Secret Service Special
Agent in Charge Robert H. Taylor, returned to the Oval
Office.

The President met with Mr. Taylor.

The President met with:
Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
Governor Francis W. Sargent (R-Massachusetts)
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:
Mr. Butterfield
Mr. Ziegler

The President met with:
Governor-elect William P. Waller (D-Mississippi)
Senator James 0. Eastland (D-Mississippi)
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:
Attorney General Mitchell
Mr. Kissinger
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ziegler
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
Mr. Butterfield :
Mr. Ziegler

The President talked with Secretary Connally.

The President was telephoned by Mr. MacGregor. The call was
not completed.

The President talked with Secretary Connally.

O AAURDRUCNT DRINTIMNA ACTIAY M0 .A119 nen
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e ¥

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 23, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 6:02 p.m. TUESDAY
o
TIME R]f—':iectciscd ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LI;-

6:02 6:05 P The President talked long distance with Coach Norman Van
Brocklin of the Atlanta Falcons football team in Atlanta,
Georgia,

6:10 6:14 P The President talked with Mr. Allen.

6:11 6:29 The President met with Mr. Colson.

6:29 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

6:44 6:45 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

6:48 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

6:58 P The President telephoned Miss Woods. The call was not
completed. )

7:16 7:19 R The President talked with Mr. MacGregor.

7:20 7:27 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

8:03 !'" Thn~ Dr~~dident went to the Lbowling -I121:-—

9:04 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

MMF /CD /MMM
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PisZE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 24, 1971

TIME DAY
7:40 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME RecRecened ACTIVITY
In Out Lo m
7:40 The President had breakfast.
8:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:08 8:09 P The President talked with his Counsel, Clark MacGregor.
The President met with:
8:49 9:01 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
8:56 9:36 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:08 9:13 Mr. Kissinger
9:15 9:16 Mr, Kissinger
9:18 9:32 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
9:18 9:32 Herbert Stein, member of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA)
9:22 9:23 Mr. Kissinger
9:28 9:32 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
9:36 9:49 The President met and was photographed with:
Mayor-elect Peter B. '"Pete' Wilson (R-San Diego,
California)
Max L. Friedersdorf, Special Assistant
Mr. Haldeman
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
9:50 The President went to the Barber Shop.
10:01 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met to discuss the Fiscal Year 1973 budget with:
10:01 | 11:40 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
10:01 11:36 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:01 | 11:36 Mr. Shultz
White Heuse photographer, in/out
10:30 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not
completed.
11:43 | 11:44 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.
11:45 12:27 The President met to discuss international monetary and trade
matters with:
Secretary Connally
Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governmors of
the Federal Reserve System
White House photographer, in/out
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 24, 1971

TIME DAY
11:46 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE )
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo | LD
11:46 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
The President met with:
12:27 | 1:12 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
12:28 | 12:29 Mr. Kissinger
12:30 1:12 Mr. Kissinger
1:13 The President went to his office in the EQB. He was
accompanied by:

Secretary Connally

Mr. Burns

Mr. Shultz

The President met with:

1:13 2:35 Secretary Connally

1:13 2:35 Mr. Burns

1:13 2:35 Mr. Shultz

1:22 2:35 Mr. Kissinger

2:32 R The President was telephoned long distance by the owner of the
Philadelphia Fagles football team, Leonard Tose in
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. The call was not completed.

2:39 The President returned to the Oval OQOffice.

2:40 3:11 The President met with:

Najeeb E. Halaby, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
of Pan American World Airways, Inc., and member of
the National Committee of the Citizens for a New
Prosperity

Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

White House photographer, in/out

3:14 3:20 The President met with Mr. Kissinger

3:20 3:35 The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson.
The President met with:

3:35 4:19 Secretary Connally

3:35 4:00 Mr. Ehrlichman

3:35 4:00 Mr., Shultz

4:06 4:17 Mr. Kissinger

4:35 4:51 The President met with Mr. Ehrlichman. ’

4:37 4:38 P The President talked with the First Lady.

4:52 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

U.S. GOVERNMENT FRINTING OFFICE : 1969—0-332-068
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

| THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 24, 1971

TIME DAY
4:53 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo 1D
4:53 5:06 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
EST PST .
5:18 7:15 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to El Toro MCAS, California. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX 'B."
(Actual flying time - 4 hours 57 minutes)
5:18 7:12 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight
and are recorded in Eastern Standard Time.
5:18 5:34 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
5:37 5:53 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
6:00 ? The President met with:
The First Lady
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
6:35 6:38 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.
7:07 7:12 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
PST
7:25 7:38 The President flew by helicopter from El Toro MCAS, California
to the San Clemente Compound helipad, California. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
7:39 7:47 The President chatted with staff members and other persons at
the helipad.
7:47 7:49 The President motored by golfcart from the San Clemente
Compound helipad to the San Clemente Compound residence.
8:04 8:09 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
8:10 8:11 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
8:44 The President went to the swimming pool area with:
The First Lady
Miss Woods
8:49 The President returned to the residence.
MMF/CD/MMM
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November 24, 1971
FROM:

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

Dr. Kissinger
Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Shultz

Mr. Bull

Miss Woods

Cdr. Campbell
Dr. Tkach

Mr. Duncan, USSS
Mr. Hudson, USSS

FROM:

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

Maj. Brennan
Miss Woods

Dr. Kissinger
Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Bob Taylor
Mrs. Bob Taylor
Miss Karen Taylor
Brig. Gen Tkach
2-USSS

WHITE HOUSE ' TO:

EL TORO MCAS, CALIF. TO:

APPENDIX "A"

ANDREWS AFB, MD.

WESTERN WHITE HOUSE



PASSENGER MANIFEST

ATIR FORCE ONE
MISSION 2068
Andrews AFB Wash DC to E1 Toro MCAS Calif

APPENDIX "B"

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

24 Nov 71 Depart: 5:20pm  Arrive: ‘7:20pm 5+00 20308M
1. The President
2, Mrs Nixon
3. H R Haldeman
4, Dr H Kissinger
5. Ron Ziegler
6. Rose Woods
7. Steve Bull
8, John Scali
9. Larry Higby
10. Coleman Hicks
11. Dr Walter Tkach
12, Commander Craig Campbell /
13. Mrs Haldeman
14, Miss Susan Haldeman
15, Miss Ann Haldeman
16, Mr Peter Haldeman
17. Robert Taylor
18. Mrs Taylor
19, Miss Karen Taylor
20, David Kissinger
21. Elizabeth Kissinger
22. Dianne Matthews
23. Herb Oldenburg
24, GySzt M A Collins
25, SD1 Arturo B Bautista
26, W Duncan
27. R Keiser
28, W Hudson
29, S Miller
30, E Lyda
31, G Williams
32, H Pettit
33. P Finnerty
34, D Lovell
35, Ollie Atkins WH Photo
36, Fran lewine AP
37. Helen Thomas UPI
38, Phil Cook Newsweek
39, Forrest Boyd Mutual Broadcasting
40, Syd Kossen Hearst
41, Jim Palmer AP Photo
42, Frank Cancellare UPI Photo

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) _
NOVEMBER 25, 1971

TIME DAY
6:14 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

6:14 The President went to his office.

6:20 6:37 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of the
Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D. C.

6:38 P The President telephoned long distance to British Prime
Minister Edward R. Heath in London, England. The call was
not completed.

6:45 7:00 P The President talked long distance with Prime Minister Heath in
London, England,

7:00 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City. The call was not completed.

7:05 7:14 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, in
Phoenixville, Pennsylvania.

7:15 7:17 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

718 7.9 o Th~ Drecident tallkzd long 7725700 00" Lis Liviber, To Coenell

' : | wixon, in Newport beacn, cailirornia.

7:27 7:32 P The President talked long distance with Attorney General John
N. Mitchell in Washington, D. C.

7:28 P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of
Agriculture Clifford M. Hardin in Washington, D. C. The
call was not completed.

7:28 P The President telephoned long distance to Senator John C.
Stennis (D-Mississippi) in Washington, D. C. The call was
not completed.

7:33 P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of HUD
George W. Romney in Detroit, Michigan. The call was not
completed.

7:34 7:39 P The President talked long distance with Secretary Hardin in
Washington, D. C.

7:40 7:43 P The President talked long distance with Senator Stennis in
Washington, D. C.

7:47 7:50 P The President talked long distance with Secretary Romney in
Detroit, Michigan.

7:57 P The President telephoned long distance to Speaker of the House
Carl B. Albert in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. The call was not
completed. ’
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yn)
NOVEMBER 25, 1971

"TIME DAY
7:58 a,m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME | e ACTIVITY
In ot | Lo| LD

7:58 8:01 P The President talked long distance with former President
Lyndon B. Johnson in Stonewall, Texas.

8:02 8:05 P The President talked long distance with Congressman George H.
Mahon (D-Texas), in Washington, D. C.

8:05 8:07 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of
Transportation John A. Volpe in Upper Saddle River, New
Jersey.

8:11 P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of Defense
Melvin R. Laird in Redstone Arsenal, Alabama. The call was
not completed.

8:12 8:15 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of Labor
James D. Hodgson in Washington, D. C.

8:15 P The President telephoned long distance to House Minority Leader
Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) in Washington, D. C. The call
was not completed.

' ine rresident met wich:

8:20 9:30 Mr, Kissinger

8:59 9:03 Stephen B. Bull, Staff Assistant

9:22 9:25 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

9:22 9:25 Mr. Bull

9:22 9:25 Brig. Gen. Albert Redman, Jr., Commanding Officer of

the White House Communications Agency (WHCA)

9:22 9:32 Sgt. William W. Warren, WHCA TV crew

9:22 9:32 SP/5 William H. Taylor III, WHCA TV crew

9:22 9:32 SSCG. William C. Eadie, Jr., WHCA TV crew

9:22 9:32 SP/5 Joseph L. Burgess, WHCA TV crew

9:22 9:32 Maj. Darwin A. Koppie, WHCA TV crew

8:27 8:29 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of HEW
Elliot L. Richardson in Boston, Massachusetts.

8:53 8:56 P The President talked long distance with Governor Nelson A.
Rockefeller (R-New York) in Albany, New York.

9:04 9:14 - P The President talked long distance with Governor Ronald W.
Reagan in Pacific Palisades, California.

9:15 9:26 P The President talked long distance with Congressman Ford in
Washington, D. C.

9:27 9:30 P The President talked long distance with Secretary Laird in
Redstone Arsenal, Alabama,
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.}
NOVEMBER 25, 1971

TIME DAY
9:33 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:33 9:34 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
9:35 9:37 The President met with:
Mr. Butterfield
Sgt. Warren
SP/5 Taylor
SSG, Eadie
SP/5 Burgess
Maj. Koppie
9:41 9:42 The President met with:
Mr. Kissinger
David Kissinger, son
Elizabeth Kissinger, daughter

9:47 9:52 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.

10:05 10:12 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson in Washington, D. C.

10:12 10:13 The President met with:

Mias Wnnds
Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician

10:13 The President motored by golfcart from his office to the
residence.

10:15 The President went to the swimming pool area.

10:19 The President returned to the residence.

10:25 10:32 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City.

11:05 The President motored by golfcart from the residence to his
office.

11:05 3:16 The President watched the Nebraska-Oklahoma and the Dallas
Cowboys~Los Angeles Rams football games simultaneously on
television.

11:07 11:08‘ The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

11:10 | 11:51 The President met with Nellie L. Yates, secretary to Dwight L.
Chapin.

12:30 The President had lunch.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 25, 1971
TIME DAY

3:16 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
3:16 3:20 P The President talked long distance with Robert Devaney, Coach
of the University of Nebraska football team, in Norman,
Oklahoma.
3:27 3:28 P The President talked long distance with Congressman John E.
“Hunt (R-New Jersey) in Camden, New Jersey.
3:38 3:39 P The President talked long distance with Congressman William
M. McCulloch (R-Ohio) in Potomac, Maryland.
3:42 3:44 P The President talked long distance with Charles Fairbanks,
Coach of the University of Oklahoma football team, in
Norman, Oklahoma.
3:45 The President motored by golfcart from his office to the
San Clemente Compound residence.
3:51 The President went to the golf course.
4:09 The President went to the swimming pool area.
Aietn 4:15 P The Mencddo-s oo1T22 1ons 2igtonmoz with Congressman ALL Do
in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.
5:11 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
5:52 6:01 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in Los
Angeles, California.
6:05 The President had Thanksgiving Dinner with:
The First Lady
Miss Woods
Brig. Gen. Tkach
7:00 The Presidential party saw the movie "Gaslight."
CD/MMF /MMM
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[ PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 26, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 10:20 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | ID
10:20 : The President had breakfast.
10:41 | 11:02 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
11;04 | 11:09 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
11:09 | 11:17 | P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
11:58 | 12:00 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
12:43 | 1:04 P The President talked long distance with his Special Assistant,

Raymond K. Price, in Washington, D. C.

1:27 1:33 P The President talked long distance with Bernmard J. Lasker,
Attorney for Lasker, Stone, and Stern and member of the
Executive Committee of the Republican National Finance

Committee, in New York City.

1:37 P The President telephoned long distance to his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C. The call was not
completed.

1:41 1:48 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

1:51 2:00 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in

Washington, D. C.

2:01 2:14 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.

2:15 2:16 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

2:32 2:35 P The President talked with Miss Woods.

2:37 2:39 P The President talked with Miss Woods.

3:20 The President went to the swimming pool area.

3:23 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
4:35 The President went to the San Clemente Compocund golf course,
4:50 The President returned to the swimming pool area.

5:30 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.

1 2
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"PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 26, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 6:30 p.m. FRIDAY
TIME P Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
6:30 ) The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Miss Woods
CD/SD/MMM
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FLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 27, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 7:50 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE .
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:50 ) The President had breakfast.
8:36 | 8:38 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods,
8:47 8:49 The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente

Compound residence to his office.

9:02 9:10 The President met with Miss Woods.

9:12 9:15 The President met with Miss Woods.

9:31 9:33 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

9:36 9:37 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

9:37 9:45 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

9:48 9:49 The President met with:

Miss Woods
Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician

9:49 9:50 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

9:50 9:52 The President, accompanied by Brig. Gen. Tkach, motored by
golf cart from his office to the San Clemente Compound
residence.

- 10:16 | 10:17 The President and the First Lady motored from the San
Clemente Compound residence to the San Clemente Compound
helipad.

10:19 | 11:05 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from the

San Clemente Compound helipad, California to the
Annenberg Estate, Palm Springs, California. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

11:05 The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
. J. W. Sherman, Manager of the Annenberg Estate
Mrs. J. W. Sherman

11:08 | 11:12 The President and the First Lady motored from the Annenberg
Estate to the Eisenhower Medical Center, Palm Desert,
California.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Mrs. Bob
Hope, wife of the comedian and President of the Eisenhower
Medical Center.
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 27, 1971

TIME DAY
11:12 a.m. SATURDAY

PHONE

TIME RReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

11:12 The Presidential party went to the holding room.

The President was scheduled to be briefed by his Special
Consultant, William H. Carruthers.

11:17 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Mrs. Hope,
went to the speaker's platform. Other guests seated on
the platform were:

Mrs., Mamie Eisenhower

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew

Governor Ronald W. Reagan (R-California)

Mrs. Ronald W. Reagan

Bob Hope, Comedian and Donater of the land for the
Medical Center

Paul Jenkins, Member of the Board of Trustees of the
Eisenhower Medical Center

A. Pollard Simons, Member of the Board of Trustees of
the Eisenhower Medical Center.

11:44 The President spoke briefly during the dedication ceremony of
the Eisenhower Memorial Hospital.

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:05 12:31 The President and the First Lady toured the Eisenhower
Memorial Hospital with:
Mrs. Mamie Eisenhower
Vice President and Mrs. Agnew
Governor and Mrs. Reagan
Mr. and Mrs. Hope
James M. Taylor, Executive Director of the
Eisenhower Medical Center
White House photographer, in/out
The President and the First Lady greeted a group of
approximately ten medical and health publication editors
and publishers., For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
White House photographer, in/out

12:31 | 12:50 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Mr. and
Mrs. Hope, motored from the Eisenhower Medical Center to
the El Dorado Country Club, Palm Springs, California.

12:33 | 12:38 The President greeted persons along the motorcade route
during a brief stop.

12:38 The President and Mr. Hope went to the dining room in the

El Dorado Country Club.
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PLACE

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 27, 1971

TIME DAY

12:38 p.m. SATURDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Out

Lo 1D

ACTIVITY

12:

12:

38| 12:55

55

2:00 4:25

4:29 4:45

4:47 5:29

5:30

5:33 5:34

5:34

5:54

6:35

The President greeted:
The Vice President
Governor Reagan
Frank Sinatra, Actor

Mr. Hope
Mr. Jenkins
Mr. Simons

The President had lunch with:
Mr. Hope
Mr. Jenkins
Mr. Simons

The Presidential party played 13 holes of golf,.
White House photographer, in/out

The President and the First Lady motored from the El Dorado
Country Club to the helipad at the Annenberg Estate.

The President flew by helicopter from the Annenberg Estate,
Palm Springs, California, to the helipad at the San
Clemente Compound. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President pinned "Master Pilot Wings" on USA Warrant
Officer Martin J, Knudslien, pilot of Army One helicopter.
White House photographer, in/out

The President and the First Lady motored from the San Clemente
Compound helipad to the residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the residence.

The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.

The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Miss Woods

CD/MF/MMM
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APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST

November- 27, 1971

FROM: WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TO: ANNENBURG ESTATE, PAIM SPRINGS, CALIF.

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Bull

Mr. Donald Nixon
Mrs. Donald Nixon
Mr. Chapin

Brig. Gen. Tkach
LCDR Larzelere

2 - USsS

FROM: ANNENBURG ESTATE, PAIM SPRINGS, CALIF. TO: WESTERN WHITE HOUSE

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Bull

Brig. Gen Tkach
ICDR larzelere
2- USSS



Invitees to VIP Section, Eisenhower Medical Center, Palm Desert, Calif.
' on Nov. 27, 1971

Dr, RAlfred Soffer ) - 11 aM
Editor APPENDIX "B" '
Chest

112 E. Chestnut Street .
Chicago, Illinois 60611

Mr. Joshua Soffer ]
(same address as above)

Dr. Jack W. Baker

Editor

Bulletin of the Los Angeles County Medical Assn.
1925 Wilshire Blvd.

Los Angeles, California 90057

Mrs, Jack W. Baker
(address same as above)

Dr. Arthur Antenucci

Editor

The American Journal of Medicine
466 Lexington Avenue

New York, New YOrk 10017

Mr. Dorscy W. Woodson
Washington Editor

Medical World News

437 National Press Building
Washington,.D.C. 20004

Mr. Bart Sheridan

S.W. Editor

Medical Economics

10850 Riverside Drive #414

N. Hollywood, Calizforrnia 91601

Dr. Edward Henderson

Editor

Journal of the American Geriatrics Society
220 Central Park South

New York, New York 10018

Jean Sturdvant ' (representing the Journal of the
Veterans Administration Hospital American Dictetic Assn.,)
San Dicgo, California )



o

Mr, George F., Kaise
"Administrator

Indio Community Hospital
47-111 Monroe Street
Indio, California 92201

, Sr. - (reprecenting the FAH Review)

Dr. George W. Northuo

Journal of the American Osteopathic Assn.
212 E, Ohio Street

Chicago, Illinois 60611

Mr, Stephen Gamble

Editor |

Hospital Forum

4777 Sunset Blvd.

Los Angeles, California 90027

Mrs. Patricia Gamble
(address same as above)

Mrs. Mary B. Field (representing California Nurse)
68611 Sharpless Drive .
Cathedral City, California 93324

Mr. John wW. Kzuffman
Presicdent-LElect

American Hospital Asscociation
840 North Lake Shore Drive
Chicago, Illinois 60611

Mrs. John W. Kauffman
(zddress same as above)

Dr. Ralph C. Teall

Vice President

American Medical Association.
535 North Dearborn Streect
Chicago, Illinois 60610
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

NOVEMBER 28, 1971

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 7:50 a.m., SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME R Retomed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

7:50 : The President had breakfast.

8:04 8:12 R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

8:58 The President went to his office.

9:10 9:15 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.

9:16 9:17 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

9:37 9:46 The President met with Miss Woods.

9:48 9:55 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

9:56 9:57 The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.

10:04 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the San
Clemente Compound residence.

10:07 10:09 P The President talked iong distance with Senator James O.
Eastland (D-Mississippi) in Clarksdale, Mississippi.

11:20 | 11:21 | P The President talked with Miss Woods.

11:30 The President went to the swimming pool area.

1:02 1:03 P The President talked with Miss Woods.

1:15 14 The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.

1:23 1:30 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

1:30 The President had lunch with:

The First Lady
Miss Woods

2:16 2:26 R The President talked with Miss Woods.

3:46 The President went to the San Clemente Compound helipad.

3:48 4:00 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from the
San Clemente Compound helipad, California to E1 Toro MCAS,
California. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 28, 1971

TIME DAY
PST 4:05 p.m. SUNDAY

TIME R—Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
rol Lol
4:05 11:10 The President and the First Lady flew by the "Spirit of '76"
from E1 Toro MCAS, California to Andrews AFB, Maryland.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX '"B."
(Actual flying time - 3 hours 57 minutes)
PST
4:15 8:10 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight
and are recorded in Pacific Standard Time.
4:15 4:45 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
4:45 5:05 The President met with Miss Woods.
6:05 6:15 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
6:20 6:50 The President met with Staff Assistant John K. Andrews, Jr.
7:00 7:05 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
7:25 7:40 The President met with Mr. Haldeman,
7:45 8:10 The President met with:
The First Lady
Mrs. Mamie Eisenhower
EST
11:16 11:24 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from
Andrews AFB, Maryland to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
S 11:25 The President went to the second floor Residence with:
The First Lady
Mrs. Mamie Eisenhower
11:33 | 11:42 | P The President talked with Coach of the Washington Redskins
football team George Allen.
MMF/CD/MMM




APPENDIX "A"
November 28, 1971
FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MD. TC: WHITE HOUSE

President Nixon

Mrs. Nixon

Mrs. Mamie Eisenhower
Dr. Kissinger

Dr. Tkach

Lt. Cdr. Larzelere

Mr. McCown, USSS
Mr. Dilion, USSS
Mr. Keiser, USSS

FROM: WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TO: EL TORO MCAS, CALIF.

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

LCDR Larzelere
Miss Woods

Dr. Kissinger
Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Ziegler
Brig. Gen. Tkach
2 - USSS



APPENDIX "B"

PASSENGER MANIFEST

AIR FORCE ONE
MISSION 2068
El Toro MCAS Calif to Andrews AFB Wash DC

POR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

28 Nov 71 Depart: 4:05pm Arrive: 11:10pm 405 2010sM
1. The President
2, Mrs Nixon
3. Mr H R Haldeman
4, Mr Dwight Chapin
5. Dr H Kissinger
6.  Mr Ron Ziegler
7. Miss Rose Woods
8. Mrs Dwight D Eisenhower
9, Mr John Scali
10. Mr Lawrence Higby
11, Mr Coleman Hicks
12. Dr Walter Tkach
13. LCdr Alexander R Larzelere
14, Mr John Moaney
15, Mrs Moaney
16. Mr Herb Dixon
17, Mr Jim McCown
18. YNC Donald F Murray
19. SP7 Herb Oldenburg
20, Bill Duncan
21. R Keiser
22, A Dillon
23. C Rochner
24, R Bates
25. R Cheadle
26, J Baffa
27. R Rasor
~28. G Grazda
29, Ollie Atkins
30, Frank Cormier AP
31. Helen Thomas UPI
32. Jim Palmer AP Photo
33, Frank Cancellare UPI Photo
34, Skip Isaacs Baltimore Sun
35, Jim McManus Westinghouse Broadcasting
36, Jerry Schecter Time
37. Miss Dianne Matthews
38. Dr David Hoopes
39, SD1 Arturo Bautista
40, Mrs Nell Yates
41. Mr John Andrews

FOR_OFTFICIAL USE ONLY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 29, 1971

TIME DAY
8:20 a.m. MONDAY

o,
TIME R—Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:20 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:25 8:38 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
8:38 10:42 The President met with:
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Clark MacGregor, Counsel
William E. Timmons, Assistant
10:44 | 10:45 | P The President talked with Mr. MacGregor.
The President met with:
10:45 | 11:02 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:58 | 10:59 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:11 | 11:13| P The President talked with Attorney General Mitchell.
11:14 | 11:16 | P The President talked with Attorney General Mitchell.
11:20 | 11:50 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods. ’
11:20 P The President telephoned Congressman John J. Rooney (D-New
York). The call was not completed.
11:25 | 11:256 | P The President talked with Mr. MacGregor.
0 11:27 | 11:28 | P The President talked with Congressman Rooney.
11:49 | 11:51 | P The President talked with Congressman Richard G. Shoup
(R-Montana).
11:53 | 12:03 | P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
12:03 | 12:04 The President met with Miss Woods.
12:04 | 12:17 The President met with:
Mr. Ziegler
Mr. MacGregor
12:25 12:34 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
12:34 The President and Mr. Haldeman toured the first floor West
. Wing of the White House.
12:46 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 29, 1971

TIME DAY
12:47 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME ReRetened ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:47 | 12:48 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
The President met with:
12:52 | 1:35 Mr. Haldeman
1:11 1:24 Mr. MacGregor
1:11 1:24 Mr. Ziegler
1:35 The President went to his office in the EOB.
1:45 1:46 P The President talked with the First Lady.
The President met with:
2:15 4:00 Mr. Ehrlichman
3:55 5:35 Mr. Colson
3:08 3:11 P The President talked with Mr. MacGregor.
3:53 P The President requested that Mr. Colson join him in the
President's EOB office.
4:52 4:54 P The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch.
5:02 5:05 P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, John C.
Whitaker.
5:35 5:39 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
5:43 5:44 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
5:45 P The President telephoned Mr. MacGregor. The call was not
completed.
The President met with:
5:45 6:14 Mr. Haldeman
6:00 6:04 Mr. Kissinger
5:47 5:50 P The President talked with Mr. Timmons.
6:15 6:16 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
6:22 | 6:28 | P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
6:29 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:55 8:10 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
Miss Woods
CD/SD/MMM
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NOVEMBER 30, 1971

TIME DAY
8:35 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME RemReceied ACTIVITY
In Out Lo [ LD
8:35 The President had breakfast.
8:50 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:15 9:45 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The President met with:
9:54 11:05 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:06 | 11:05 Robert H, Finch, Counsellor
10:06 11:05 Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications
Members of the press, in/out
10:35 | 10:36 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
11:06 11:19 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
The President met with:
11:22 12:03 Mr. Haldeman
11:23 | 11:53 Mr. Kissinger
11:24 | 11:25 Mr. Ziegler
11:23 p The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed. :
12:03 The President went to his office in the EOB.
3:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met to discuss his foreign policy initiatives
with:
3:48 4:14 Mr. Haldeman
4:06 5:10 Hobart D. Lewis, President and Chief Executive Officer
of Reader’'s Digest
4:06 5:10 David Reed, Roving Editor for Reader's Digest
White House photographer, in/out
3:55 3:58 P The President talked with his Counsel, Clark MacGregor.
: The President met with:
5:10 5:15 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
5:12 5:20 Miss Woods
The President met with:
5:21 6:00 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
5:40 6:09 Mr. Kissinger
5:45 5:46 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:11 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
CD/SD/MMM
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